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ALGER""HISS, ET AL 

Synopsis of Facts: 

REFERENCE: 

/ 

lVlI's. Richard r6runsky I. the former Nabm~rt~.fiif" 
Somerville, :Mass., adviseEi ,she never saw Phili~["eno 
at any Communist Party c~mp nor had she met him prior 
to her residence at Denver, Colorad,o, in 1943 or 1944. 
Professor Joseph ~srey Johnson, Willia~s College, 
Williamstown, Mass., former associate of Alger Hiss 
at State Department, adv~ses Hiss was in favor'of 
firm policy toward Russi~ and he had no reason to 
question loyalty of Hiss r Immigration and Naturaliza­
tion Service data O:Q.. Jos.eph Juilietti set out. 
Photograph of Zachar~~~noff sent to New York and 
New Haven. Investigation to locate 1937 registration 
of Hiss and Chambers at ~eterboro, New Hampshire, 
unsuccessful to date. L~boratory report reflects 
that K357 and K358, being letters emanating from 
Alger Hiss furnishe~Professor Richard H6 Field _~~~~~ 
and Charles Curtis/~typed on machines~sed to ,~ ... Ihl; 

type Q6 through Q69 or Q.5 Q J:': 
I . , , 

V'" ' 
~/t\ . 

I~ ~ 

'~·}£'\.1 r;' . ~ 
{rl·: 

~1~~f ' 
~'Jf(1 

-P-

Bureau file 74-1333 
Connors at 

\~ , 

~'t.J, " .---~<}. ... '- '----- - ------ ._-- -
Kisseloff-1520 



~t~::·~~~., ',, ~ 
'", 

• o. • • 
TABlE OF CONTENTS 

Interview with Professor JOSEPH ESREY JOHNSOU, 
l1illiams College, Iiilliamstown, ~,rassachusetts" 
~o-Employee of ALGER HISS at the State Department 

Information conoerning ZACI~Y BARANOFF 

Information oonoerning JOSEPH JUIL+ETTI with aliases 

Results of Laboratory Examination 

Investigation at PeterboroJ New Hampshire, to locate 
1937 Guest Registration of Alger Hiss and ~';hittaker 
Chambers 

3 - 5 

5 

5 ~ 6 

6 - 7 

Kisseloff-1521 

7 



. " 
, . .. . 

.. 

DETAILS; 

• • 
Re: INTERVIEW mTH MRS. RICHARD r. STRUNSKY -

the former :HAOMI BARTENOl"F 
220 School Street, Somerville, 1fussachusetts 

The report of Special Agent ~dwin O. Johnson at Denver, Golorado, dated 
December 24, 1948, reflects that in a signed statement NORNAN C. PIXLER 
0f Denver, Golorado, stated that sometime during the latter part of 
1942 DVITGh"'"T SPENCER introduced EUGENE VERVA.LEN and himself to a NA.OMI 
B.fu1.TENOFF, who 'was an employee of the Social Security Board. PIXLER 
said he remembered NAOIvIT BARTElJOFF telling him she had known PHILIP 
RENO in Ylashington and had attended a Communist summer camp somewhere 
in Virginia or Maryland when PHILIP RENO was present in the oamp. 

Mrs o RICHA.RJ) I. STRUNSKY advised Special Agents RICJ:IARD n. DOW and 
FREDERICK lvIb CONNOP..s on January 24, 1949 that her maiden name was l~AOMI 
B.A,RTENOFF. She said she resided in Ylashington, Do C., fr.om 1935 to 
1941 or 1942 as a student at the American University and also as an 
employee in Government work., principally for the Social Seourity Board. 
She said in 1943 or 1944 she worked for a period 0f approximately six 
months at Denver, Colorado, for the Sooial Security Board • 

. Mrs. STRUNSKY advised she ho.rdly knew P:'!ILI~ RENO at all. She said she 
had never met or he!;lrd' of him at iiasl+ington, De' C. She so.id she met him 
through mutual friends at Denver, Coloradoi whose' names she sto.ted she 
vms unable to recPoll. 

Mrs. STRUNSICY said she had no recollection of ever having o.ttended a 
Communist party or rJarxist camp. She had never received any information 
which would indicate that PHILI? RENO was a Communist or had ever attended 
a Communist summer oamp. She said that she had never been affiliated 
with the Communist Party herself and she oould not recall making any 
statement to anyone reflecting that PHILIP RElm had visited such a camp 
or that she had observod him at 0. Communist summer camp. 

Re: nTTERVI ..... 'U nrTH PROFESSOR JOSEPH ESREY JOHNSON, 
Williams Colle ge, Hillirunstown, Mas sachusetts, 
Co-Employee of ALGER HISS at the State Department 

A to~typo from ffashington Field to Boston dated January 18, 1949 requested 
Boston to int0rview JOSEPH ESP~Y JOH1mCN, co-employee of ALGER HISS at 
the State Department o 

Special Agent JOSEPH A. S~,IITH oonducted the following investigation on 
Junu~ry 25, 19490 
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Professor JOSEI-H ESREyJJI'lIDiJ"SON, Williazas Colle ge, Williamstovm, 
N~ssaohusetts, furni~Vthe following information. 

JOHNSON first met ALGER HI SS sometime between September, 1943 and the 
following spring. He met HISS in ali offioial capacity. At the time 
JOhl~SON was on the InterAmerican ~esk of the Division of American 
Re.publics and ALGER HISS vIas Special Assistant to STANLEY "HORNBECK who 
":v9.S then political adviser on Far ~astern Affairs. U. S. State Department. 

rrrss became the immediate superior of JOHNSON on Deoember 20, 194,*~, At 
Ghis time lITSS was Deputy Director or Special Assistant to the Director 
of the Office of Special Politioal Affairs in the State Department and 
JOHNSON was Acting Chief of the Division of International Security 
)I...ffairs • 

• iOHlmON and llISS woo:-e in constant close association just prior to the 
"ialta Conference in the drafting of the IIProposed .ueolaration on Liberated 
Areas 4 11 This ",:!, opof;lal was subsequently agreed to at that conferenoe with 
aome modifications and published subsequently thereto. JOHNSON said 
that HISS, at that time, Vias in favor of a firm policy in the interests 
of United States s!'lcurity in regard to Kussia. HISS was particularly in 
favor of doing what could be done to promote democracy as it is under­
stood in the United States in these liberated countries, primarily the 
Balkans. 

JOIINSON stated there was a seco~d proposal of a confidential nature 
which was not adopted at the Yalta Conference in which HISS ma,nifested 
the same attitude o 

On HISS's return from the Conference JOlU~SON spoke to him of the proceedings 
and HISS vias in favor of a firm policy toward kussia. 

JOHNSON and EIGS worked closely together on the United ::itates policy 
regarding international control of atomic energy in 1946. During this 
period ALGER HISS was in oomplete accord with a policy of firmness whioh 
woul.d insure no steps be taken which 1'lould weaken United States security. 

In the spring of 1946 when JOHNSON VIas a United States representative in 
the United Nations there was an attempt by the Soviet Union to make part " 
of the UN Charter meaningless through use of the veto. HISS backed 
JOHNSON consistently and successfully in blocking the attempt .. 

lIIr. JOHNSON stated he was in regular olose contact with ALGER HISS until 
.TmmSON left the State Department in Janw..ry of 1947. He has since met 
him occasionally but has never disoussed the charges against HISS with 
him. 
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JO~TSON stated that in his association with HISS he never had any reason 
to question HISS I S loyalty to the United btates. He had never lmOYin any 
associates of HISS or activities of HISS which favored the Doviet Union 
in any way_ 

Of his own lmowledge Professor JOHNSON never lmew of any associations, of 
;'I..GER HISS with Ch.M:lBERS. He never knew of any documents being illegally 
".bstracted from the State i.Jepartment for t rem.smission to unauthorized 
~?arsons, nor did he ever know of any Communist activities or sympathizers 
:·.n the State Department. . 

Professor JOmifSON had no lmoVlledge of any activities of ALGER HISS prior 
to the time he first met him~ 

aOHNSON had been a visitor at the home of ALGER HISS and met his wife on 
about three occasions. He had never noticed a typewriter while there. 
He had never heard politics discussed during the time of his 'visits and 
had received no typewritten material from HISS. 

JOHNSON was unable to identify any of the other individuals mentioned as 
subjects in instant case. 

Re: I11J"Om.iA.TION CONCERNING ZACEARY BARANOFF 

New i-iaven teletype to Boston dated January 25, 1949 requested Boston to 
furnish New Haven "lith photographs and a description of BARANOFF. 

Records of the Boston Navy Yard reflect BAP..A.lWFF began work at this place 
in April, 1939 and with the exception of a six-month layoff in 1946 had 
"Iorked there continuouslyq No description was available in the personnel 
records of the Navy Yard. 

SAlilPSON H. s]JlITH, criminal inve stigator , Security Office, Navy Yard, 
Boston~ furnished photographs of ZACIliUiY Bp~OFF to the Boston Office 
~n January 28, 1949. On the same day copies of these photographs were 
se:1t to the New York and New Haven offices for their information·. 

\ I 
Re: INFORMATION CONCERNING JOSEPHfj:UJLIET'TI, with 

o.liases " 

New Haven teletype to the Bureau, New York and Boston dated January 27, 
1949 requested Boston to furnish informa~n concerning JO~EPH illUJLIETTI 
with aliases .JOSEPHfG'tJfLIETTI, GUISEPHt'GUILIETTI,GUISEPPE~IETTI, 
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JOnOLIET available in the record,s of the Immigration and 
NatU:i::'alization Service at Bo ston,\! IvIussachusetts 

Records of the Immigration and Naturalization Service were made avail­
able by Mr. PHILIP CAlvIARA., Petition number 1500-P··13l732" United 
States District Court at Boston dated April 14, 1931 reflected GIUSEPPE 
GIULIETTI" 33 Felton Street, H¥dson, I~ssachusetts, was born September 
J.8:; 1896 at f.Iondaveo .. Italyo lie declared his intention to become a 
citizen at New London, Connecticut .. on June 28, 1924. GIULIETTI 
nlarried his wife ELENA on November 30, 1922 at New Londono He furnished 
his last foreign address as Mondolfo~ J;taly .. 

He arrived at the Port of New York from Havre, France, under the name 
of GIUSEPPI GIULIETTI on April 29" 1913 on the vessel Hudson. GIULIETTI 
claimed continuous residence in the United States from that tirre and 
~'esidence in the county of Middlesex, State of Massachusetts~ from 
)"ugust, 1929 0 

GIULIETTI furnished as witnesses ABBOTT C. JOSSELYN 1 machinist, 52 
Church Street, Hudsop." Massachusettsj and THOMAS R. SARGENT, 19 Gates 
.Lvenue, Hudsono Both witnesses claimed to have known GIULIETTI since 1925 0 

being fellow employees of La Pointe Machine Tool Company at New London 
and Hudson., 

GIULIETTI was admitted to citizenship at Boston on July 20, 1931 0 
( 

Re: RESULTS OF LABORATORY EXA,m:HlI.TION 

The Laboratory examination reflects K357 and K358 are not identical 
with Q6 through ~69o 

By letter dated January 21, 1949 Boston made available to the FBI 
Laboratory the' following letters .emanating from ALGER HISS: 

10 K357 - a two-page type'~itten letter dated December 24, 1946 on 
Department of State, Vhshington, stationery, to RICHl~~ H. 
FIELD, Professor of Law l' Harvard University, Cambridge, and 

20 K358 - a typewritten letter on the stationery of the Carnegie 
Endowment for International Peace dated August 31, 1948 
to Mr., CHARLES CURTIS, attorney-at-law and a member of 
the firm of Choate, Hall and Stewart, 30 State Street" 
Boston. 

The Laboratory by letter dated January 25, 1949 advised that it had 
beqn concluded that the machinos which weru used to type K357 and K358 
were not used to type Q6 through q,69. 
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It was further concluded that none of the machines used to type 
K357 and K358 was used to type Q5. The submitted evidence is being 
retu+ned to Boston by the Laboratory as soon as photographic copies 
have been made, at which time they will be returned to the individuals 
who furnished them.' 

Re: INVESTIGATION AT PETERBORO, NEW HAJ.iPSHIP.E, TO 
LeCATE 1937 GUEST REGISTRATION OF ALGER HISS 
AND V1HITTAKE~ CIWiIBERS 

ALBERT BATES, the present owner of 'nhe Tavern, Main Street, Peterboro, 
New Hampshire, was reinterviewed on January 25, 1949 at which time he 
said ti1at the large iron safe which was referred to by Nrro Bishop, a 
former owner, as having contained the guest registrations of The 
Tavern had been sold by him just after he took ovmership. He said he 
had cleaned out the safe prior to turning it over to th~ new owner~ 
lIrr" BATES ,said it possibly may have contained the guest registrations 
for the year in question but he had no recollection. BATES said that 
the former owners had accumulated a great number of unnecessary things 
and he had thrown them away "right and leftll upon taking ovmership. 
He said.he may have destroyed the old records at that time. jure 
BATES has made a complete search of The Tavern. The only old registra~ 
tions he had were bound volumes, the majority of which were dated prior 
to 1900. There is nothing in the bound volumes later than 1921. 
DATES said that two of the old registration books dating back to 
about 1880 had been t]lrned over to Major A. Goyette,l the owner of the 
Goyette Museum. 

Major Ao GOYETill, owner of the Goyette Museum, .t'eterboro,' New Hampshire, 
advised that ~e had been offered the registrations of The Tavern and 
had selected two or three bound volumes dating ,back to 1880, which he 
was keeping at the museum for historical purposes. He had nothing at 
the museum dated in the 1900's. 

A review of the Peterboro Transcript, a weekly newspaper, at the TQwn 
Library was made by reporting agent to ascertain if the names of Hiss 
and CI~rnERS 'h~d been published as guests of Peterboro during the 
pertinent periodo It Vias noted that not all visitors to Peterboro 
had been listed nor did it appear xo be the practice of the Peterboro 
Tr~nscript to list the guests at The Tavern as they were mentioned 
only infrequently_ 

~ review of the papers for the mont~ of August, 1937 failed to disclose 
Ithe name of ALGER HISS or WHITTAKER CIIAllBERS 0 

-PENDING-
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ADi.:INISTRA.TIVE SHEET 

Th~ report of Special Agent ~UU{LON C. COLLER at Detroit, Michigan, 
dated J~nu~ry 10, 1949 in instant case, ret out an undeveloped lead 
for Poston to interview GARDI'f.t!:R JA.CKSON, a newspaper man with home 
o"t 'Cape God, Massachuset.;s" Investigation reflected that JACKSON 
flafl a forwarding addrE!ss of 6 \~est Kirks Street, .chevy Chase, Maryland, 
and- accordingly" Baltimore was requested to conduo.t this interview,. 
by teletype dated Jnnur,ry 26, 1949.? a copy of which was i'o!'Warded to 
Wasnington and New York. 

-PENDING-
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UNDEVELOPED LEADS 

BOSTON DIVISION 

AT HANOVER, NEW F...lIllPSHIRE 

Uill interview JOliN SLOAN D~CKEY, President of Dartmouth C911ege, on 
February 7, 1949 as stated in Boston teletype to New York and 
TIas~ington dated January 28, 1949~ 

AT PETERBORO, Ni!,'t'f HALPSI-iIRE 

Will continue investigation to locate 1937 registration of ALGER HISS 
and TiEITTilEER C' lU'lBERS and will obtain photographs of knoVin tourist 
homes in the year 1937 in order that they may be. submitted to 
-ViHI TT.AY"ER CJ:.Ai·JillERS. This was requested by New York teletype dated 
January 27, 1949. 

-PElTDING-

-8-
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4ItEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATIO~JIt 
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This case originated at ~ YORK; ~ YORK BS File No. 65-3251 
md 

Repo'rt made at: 
BOS TON ~ :?iiASS. 

. TitiEi-;-----

Date Made l Period for 
1/31/49 I which maJe 

:---____ ..-L 1/24-31/4_9_.,--

Report made by: 
FREDERICK M. CONNORS 

Character o~ Case: 
J.bY BA,VID TIFITl'AKER CHAi\ffiERS' with aliases 
AlGER HISS, ET AL 

PERJURY; ESPIONaGE (R); 
INTERNAL SECURITY (R)' 

Synopsis of Facts: N~s. Richard I. Strunsky, the former Naomi Bartenoff, 
Somerv.ille~ 1hss. , advises she never saw Philip Reno 
at any Communist Party camp nor had she met him prior 
to her residence at Denver; Colorado, in 1943 or 1944. 
Professor Joseph ~srey Johnson, Williams College, 
nilliamstown, }Jass.~ former associate of Alger Hiss 

REFERENCE: 

at State Dep~rtment, advises Hiss was in favor of 
firm policy toward Russia and h~ had no reason to 
question loyalty of Hiss. Immigration and Naturaliza­
tion Service data on Joseph Juilietti set out. 
Photograph of Zachary Baranoff sent to New York and 
New Haven. Investigation to locate 1937 registration 
of Hiss and Chambers at ~eterboro~ New Hampshire, 
unsuccessful to date. Laboratory report reflects 
that K35? and Kp58, being letters emanating from 
Alger Hiss furnished by Professor Richard H~ Field 
and Charles Curtis, not typed on machines used to 
type 46 through Q69 or ~5o 

-P-

Bureau, file 74-1333 
Report of Special Age~t Fred~rick M. Connors at 
-Boston dated .January~ 1949 

----_._-------------------_._--------------

-. _._--_._._------_.- ---------.,..-----------------
Copies of this Report: 
~Bureau 3 Boston 
~New York (1 Thomas J. Donegan, 

Special Assistant to Attorney 
General~ New York) 

2 Nashington (info) 

.~--
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FEDERAL BgRE~~~OF INVESTJGATION 

I({~~~:ORIGI~'A"""""~ NEd YORK /, ~'1'1" . SA 74-68 'NJl'j ',,"A~'" ru \J../ FILE NO, ' 

REPORT MADE: AT 

TI'I1-E: 0 
JAY D ..... VID ·,iHITThIaR CHA..APERS, '4as. 

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: 

REPORT MADE: BY 

JAHES C. KEl'J"'JEDY 

CHARACTER OF CASE: 
Pt,RlTURY 
DTE5. 'Jf.L SECURITY - R 
ESPIO~AGE - R 

REFERENCE: Baltinore letter to the Bureau dated 12/28i48. 

DETAILS:. 

At Austin , Texas :~~i ~~c~~:~!;~ ~ j 

Miss A]NA P~SS, 3403 Hollywood Avenue, advised that after" 
her interview with Special Agents of the Federal Bureau of 
Investigation in Baltimore, Maryland, that she had returned 
to her home in Austin, Texas, and since her arrival had 
made an exhausti-ve search through all the':::.'Sorrespondence 

APPROVED AND r ~ ~ ~ 1 ~PECIAL AGENT 
FORWARDED: .".~ r;;.,. I /l ~ .4 IN CHARGE 

.J. '5tJ_ BJJfeGa~~~hJaM~1REPORT 
3 - N6\'i York Cit? (l-Tl..'"Ot.:!AS J. 

OO'fEGA:'I, Special Assistant 
to the Attorne~T General) 

2 - San Antonio 

• y 
DO NOT ~~ITE IN THESE SPACES 

11,1, I 

1 .' 

y~. \ . "' 
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SA 74-68 

in her possession which she hac ever received from her brother, ALGER 
PISS, or ALGER I s wife, PRISCILLA. Miss HISS stated that this search 
had even extended back to the correspondence which she had received 

1 from ALGER in 1912 and 1915, which had been more or less I1kid lettersl1. 
She stated, however, that all correspondence in her possession was 
hand..vritten with the exception of one typewritten letter which ALGER 
had r:lailed to her doted January 6, 1949, from New York City and Miss 
AN~A HISS stated that this letter had been written by ALGER IS secretary. 

Miss A\\JNA BISS continued that she hao thoueht possibly she 
would have typewritten letters from either ALGER or his -"'ife PRISCILLA 
upon beinf- inte~viewed by fBI Agents i~ Balti~ore and expressed her 
regrets that she had been unable to locate any letters. ~iss HISS 
concluded that both ALGER and PRISCILLA had cust_p.m~rily sent letters to 
her in their- Olfm handwriti1g. ~~iss PISS exhibited numerous handwritten 
letters and a190 the typewritten letter dated January 6, 1949. 

- REFERRED UPO\! COMPIE'aON TO THE OFFICE OF ORIGIN 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Form No. 1 
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT NE.'f YORK SA FII..E NJ. 4-68 

DATE WHEN ~ PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE 
MADE 

1/18/4 1/10/49 

REPORT MADE AT REPORt' MADE BY 

SAN NITO'HO 

TITl.E CHARACTER OF CASE 

JAY Dr.VID ~~"HITTJl.KER CH.AaEERS, :.Jas. P£RJURY 
rJTEfr.·'IAL SECURITY - R 
ESPIO""!AGE - R 

SYNOPSIS OF· FACTS: 

REFERENCE: 

DETAILS: 

Miss A~'r.'!A DISS.) 3403 Hollywood Ave., Austin, Texps, 
after exhaustive search through all correspondence 
received from ALGER "PBS and PRISCILLA ~'ISS advises 
unable to locate any typewritten corres.pondence from 
either. This search, accor.ding to ANNA, v·:as .'!lade 
through .11 correspondence, letters, and files from 
1912 to date and only typewritten n:essages received 
from ALGER or wife'PRISCILLA was dated 1/6/49 and 
written by ALGER's secretary, 'New York Cit~7. 

- RUC -

Balti~ore letter to the Bureau dated 12/28/48. 

Ilnss A~TNA .PISS 
Austin, Texas 
SISTER OF ALGER BISS, 

WJ'H 

POSSIBLE RECIPIE~JT 07 TYPE"Vv'RITTE:-'T 
CORRESPO"-Jl)ENCE FROM ALGER OR PRISCILLA HISS 

APPROVED AND 
FORWARDED: 

At Austin, Texas: 

Miss ANNA HISS·, 3403 Hollywood Avenue, advised that after 
her interview with Special Agents of the Federal Bureau of 
Investigation in Baltimore,. Maryland, that she had returned 
to her home in Austin, Texas, and since her arrival had 
made an exhaustive search through all the correspondence 

SPECIAL AGEN1' 
IN CHARGE 

DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES 

I I I------------------------------�------~--------~-------I-----------~ 

5 B 
cqp~OF.~SREPORT - ureau \.Rl.Vl 0))) 

3 - New York City (l-TT-'OY,fl.S J. 
DO".JEGMr, Special Assistant 
to the Attorne.~T General) 

2 - San Antonio 

U. s. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE 16-39036-1 
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in her possession which she had ever received from her brother, AWER 
PISS, or ALGER's' wife, PRISCILLA. Miss HISS stat.ed that this ~search 
had even extended back to the correspondence which she had received 
from ALGER in 1912 and 1915, which had been more or less IIkid letters ll

• 

She stated, however, that all correspondence in her possession was 
hundw.ritten with the exception of one typewritten letter which ALGBR 
had r;ailed to her dated Januar.v 6,1949, from '\lew York City and }nss 
AN"-tA HISS stated that this letter had been written by ALGER's secretary. 

Miss A~NA BISS continued that she hao thou~ht possibly she 
would have typewritten letters from either ALGER or his -.. 'ife PRISCILLA 
upon beine.: interviewed by FBI Agents in Baltitrt'Ore and expressed her 
regrets ttiat she had been Unable to locate any letters. ~iss RISS 
cohcluded that both ALGER and PRISCILLA had customarily sent letters to 
her in their ovin handwriti 19. iV:iss' PISS exhibited numerous handwritten 
letters and also the typewritten letter dated January 6, 1949·; 

- REFERRED UPO\i COMPIE'lION TO THE OFFICE OF ORIGIl.'J 
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FEDERAL BURF;A~.il0F INVESTIGATION 
F'. ~!"nl .s-C'. 1 
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT 

f --~ 

l-ffi:1 YORK CITY " , 
FILE NO. 74-9 

! 

I 
DATE WHEN MAP': 

PH0:::.1Irx 1-2S-49 '1-26,27-49 LBO s. BR.~mSISmr 
.~-.-~...:::..:.=------..!-------..:.---:-

- - - -~ -i~H~~';;~ASE ----

I ESPlarAGE - R 
; PSRJURY 

elb 

RE:?ORT MADE AT " PERIOD FOR 
: WHICH'MADE 

RE;PORT MACE: GY 

TIT!.E 

I ') 
JAY DAVID W"rllTTA.RER OHAMBERS, was, ET AL 

.~-'-- - -- -. ---.---~--

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: m. and MRS. J~. ROBB, Sonoita, Arizona, were 
neighbors of AIGm:Hl~S_ aI¥i family in Washington, 
D. C., from 6=36 to 6-38. Visited in each other's 
homes. The ROBBS unable to recall if HISS owned 

_auto or typewriter. Also unable to recall.!'G.iWRGE 
.,. CRo~~t or identify pictures of ~!!I:rr.T.AKER·CHAMBERS. 

ROBBS state they know of no information reflecting 
unfavorably upon HISS. loyalty • 

• J ; I ,,,t', ... ,+-

i_1'.,,'.: .~;(,:"t:~:;.:r.",I,;fd 
. r, ,.' - - Rue 

: -; "OJ, '-,'-,' "'.j;:;;/J)!Jll> 
j I' I - 'l#S ~_)"1 :-:./ $1 

REFERENCE: . - Washington Field letter to Phoenix, 1-24-49. 

D!!:.l'AIISI 

.,.. __ !" __ 1'1 .;t; -

Ihoenix teletype to Bureau, Washington Field, 
New York, and Detroit, 1-27-49. 

]yR. and :MRS. JAMES S. ROBB, operators of the dude 
and cattle ranch Haciema !.os Encinos, Sonoita, 
Arizona, explained t.1tat MR. ROOB, while still single, 
had moved to l247 - 30th street, fir, Washington, 
D. C., 1."1 apprOximately June, 1936. For the next 
four months, ROBB had shared his residence with 
KmNErH. BANGHART, presently a news comnentator 

- for NBC in New York City, and JOHN B. BAYARD, 
formerly employed by the Bureau of Aeronautics, 
United States Department of Commerce. 

APPROVED AND ~ --"~-X-"-' • _ SFECIA!. AGOo" T DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES 

- roRWARD~, , _ -~_\\ 'R"",",,, i ' l/.J J / ~ - ; _ 1_ a?'lJ_' 'lI:(;l.ll£iJw • V;; 
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. 1'\ ~ " 
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JAMES Rct3B stated BAYARD :is believed to be presently working for the SHEFLIN 
:Engineering CompaI\V of Detroit, Yichigant an airport engineering and 
development company. RCBB stated BANGHART and BAYARD were both acquainted 
with AIGER HISS, his wife, PRISCILIA HISS, and TIMOTHY HISS, then ten 
years of age, who had moved next door to RCBB at 1245 - 30th Street, NW, 
Washington, D. C., either iDJnediately before or after June, 1936. ROBB 
at that time was employed by American Airlines. In October, 1936, he 
married his present wife. 

ROBB stated BANGHART and BAYARD departed from the 30th street address, 
and during the next year RCl3B advised he and his wife exchanged visits 
on several occasions with the HISSES next door and often conversed with 
them over the back fence. From October, 1937, to about June, 1938, RCi3B 
and his 'Wife resided at the Colonial Apartmants in the 1,300 block of 30th 
Street, N"if, Washington, D. C., and continued their casual friendship 'With 
the HISS fami~. 

Both MR. and MRS. ROBB related they }mew of no information reflecting 
unfavorably upon the loyalty of HISS. They were unable to recall if HISS 
had owned an automobile or a t.ypewriter. Both stated they had never heard 
of the name ItGIDRGE CRQSIEYtt and were unable to identifY pictures of 
"fI1IITTAKm. CIWJBERS taken :in 1931 ani 19.36. The ROBBS stated they had 
never met CHAMBERS. 

YR. am MRS. ROBB stated the only people they had ever seen visiting the 
HISS home were individuals mutually acquainted with the HISS and ROBB 
fptilies who lived in the immediate neighborhood. These included JEFFIW."'Y 

-flAY, an employee of the security Exchange Commission in 1936, and his 
wife, then a professor at--Gatteher""S' V{omen t s College in BaltiIoore, Mary-
land, and m. and MRS. HART FOSTER. Accordmg to the ROBBS, both MR. 
and 1lRS. FOOTER were employees of the FHA. They believed the UAYS and 
FOSTERS were probably still residing at lTashington, D. C. 

By referenced teletype, Detroit was requested to locate BAYARD and inter­
viaw him concerning the 1929 Black Ford roadster and exhibit pictures 
of CH£mERS. By the same teletype, New York City was advised of BANGHA..ltT' s 
acqua:intanceship with HISS, and Washingt~n Field was advised of l!AY' s 
acqua:intanceship with HIS~. 

REFSRRED UPCN COMPIETIOO TO THE OFFICE OF ORIGIN 
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THIS CAsE ORIGINATED AT I~fl YORK NK FILE NO. 65-39l7 

REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE REPORT MADE BY 

PAUL R. ALKER 

TITLE - CHARACTER OF CASE 
(! 

JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, was., ETAL PERJURY; ESPIO~AGE .. R 
INTERNAL SECURITY - R 

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: 

.. 
-' 

. . - ".. .L • 'F"" / 1;- .;;,,-' .. ".,/-.'" .... ' ... !~""' v ~ ~ ,,_ 

\.-:1 :/ _ ~' t/ 
/":'".t. T.>:, 

REFERENCE: 

EUGENE ~OERTH states made trips to residence 
of FEL:ri~~Sr._ in Summers of 1936 through 1940; 
unable to' furnish any information concern:ing activ ... 
ities of ll'lSLERlIAN or his acquaintances. Rev. JAMES 
B. ED'iJARDS, owner of Woodstock type'writer repaired 
:in Washington, D. C., presently at Bellevue Hospital, 
!JYC. Specimens of type secureq. froin ~1oodstock type­
'writer in possession of lIrs. FRANK BOYlEN, Jersey Ci:ty, 
N. J. Mrs. BRaWN, who rented cottage near Frenchtown, 
N. J., determined to reside in Phila., Pa. AppJ ication 
for employment of CHAMBERS with Federal Telephone and 
Radio Corp., Nutley, N. J., no longer on file. H&"lS 
INSLERMAN and his wife, ANNA ELlZABETIIn~SLERMAN, have 
been registered voter8 in monmouth County, N. J., since 
1944 w:t;th no party affiliation. PAUL ... ·TAMER, brother of 
~T~V~, determined to reside at w1est Englewood, 
N. J. and employed as Chief Chemist, Hackensack Water 
Works, Oradell, N. J. Whereabouts of H&'IT:.Y TA1lER can 
be secured through PAUL TA11ER. HERBERT.A'EIS, Institute 
for Advance Study, Pr:incetcn, N. J., will not be avail:;y~ 
able until about January 28, 1949. .~~ 

l;';V-- ~ 
... P - '" 

Bureau File 74~1333. 
New York teletype to Bureau and Uewark dated 1 ... 17-49. 
New York teletype to Bureau, Uewark, Washington Field /) 
and Philadelphia dated 1-18-49. " 
Viashington Field. teletype to Newark dated 1-18-49. II 
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• • 
NevI York teletype to newark and Bureau dated 1-19-49. 
l;ew York telet:Y"pe to Bureau, newark and Baltimore 
dated 1 ... 20--/..9. 
New York telet;ype to Bureau, NeYiark and TJash:irlgton 
Field dated 1-2~9. 
New York telet;ype to Bureau and Newark dated 1 ... 24~9 .. 
Report of SA G. PARNELL THCR~""TON at st. Paul dated 
1-20-49. 

-la - Kisseloff-1537 
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DETAJl.,S: 

· - • 
INTERVIEi{ WITH EUGENE EENf-Y HOERTH RE FELlX n~SLERl.rAN 

By telet~e of January 17, 1949 tte new York Office advised that 
EUGEt~ a cousin of ELlZABETH~SLEPJ.1All, was believed to 
have visited at Baltimore, l~ryland. 

HOERTH, who resides at 192 Fabyan Plaoe, Newark, Nell Jersey, and 
who is employed by the Burroughs Adding llachine Company, 92 
'7asbington street, Newark, was interviewed concerning any visits 
he may have Jr.ade to the INSLEID"AN home in Baltimore, :Maryland. 
He stated that he visited the mSLEPJ,jANS in Baltimore in the 
Summers of 1936 through 1940 and that these visits were of durations 
of more than a week each. Be believed he possibily missed visiting 
in one year during this period. HCERTH could furnish no information 
concerning any espionage activities on the part of DISLER.1:A.N and 
stated that he met none of n~SLERliAl'p s acquaintances during his 
stay in their home other than the other tenants in the three or 
four family dwelling in which they resided. He was unable to 
recall the names of any of these individuals and stated that he 
has now forgotten even the address. 

He related that FELIX INSLERlviAN is interested in photography and he re­
calls that he did develop some of his ovm pictures but he cannot recall ever having 
seen any of the developing material in the INSLEruJAN home. He has/~zfe' or more , 
cameras in the mSLER!W! home but is unable to further identify these items,. He 
stated that on the occasion of each of his summer visits he went with the n~SLERMAN 
family on Sight-seeing trips to Washington, D. C., but he cannot recall TIIJ'SLER1vlAN 
ever having transacted any business in Washington or separating himself from the 
presence of the others in the group. He knows of no employment of nSLERHAN in 
Baltimore other than that of the Glenn L. Martin Aircraft Corporation, although he 
vaguely recollects that INSLERMAN was a draftsman for possibily ano'cher employer. 
He denied ever having met or seen 'NHITTAKER CHAMBEFS~ He stated the last visit he 
made to the mSLERMANS was in Cambridge, New York, in October or November of 1945. 
HOERTH pointed out that he was only fourteen years of a.ge in 1936 and that the 
visits were made ;in connection with his Sumner vacation from school. 

HOERTH stated he was born January 3, 1922 in New York City, although his 
parents, HENRY and MARIA HOERTH, actually resided in Newark, New Jersey. He furnished 
their present address as Route #1, Box 126, Old Bridge, New Jersey_ other relatives 
furnished by HOERTH are his wife, MTTOJJJETTE SCH'I'i'AB, and a sister, JUNE I<..1JBICBEK, 
~~th street, llewark, New Jersey, whose husband is JOHN KUBICEEK. HOERTH stated 
he h'ad reoeived an honorable discharge from the U. S .. Army as a Pfc. October 12, 
1945 after having been inducted October 2.'3, 1942 under Army Serial Uumber 12164428. 

It should be noted t:b.at HOERTH adopted a smug and condescending attitude 
during the interview and gave the definitE) impression that he was making no effort 
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to recall anything of value. There is no previous information in the files of 
the Newark Office concerning HOERTH or any of his relatives. 

FANSLER-HISS_ TFEr.RITER 

1. y{oodstock tyPewriter in possession of Rev. JAMES B. EDVfARDS 

~Jashington Field Office teletype of January la, 1949 advised that a 
Woodstock typewriter, no serial number given, was overhauled for JAUES B. ED':lA...-rmB 
by Leon Typ:ewriter Company, Washington, D. C. EDWARDS present address was 
furnished as 144 Woodridge Avenue, Leonia, New Jersey. 

It was ascertained from Mrs. JA11ES EDWARDS, SR. that Rev. JA11ES B. 
EmTARDS is presently acting chaplain CI.t Bellevue Hospital, NeVI York City, and 
tb..at the typewriter is in his possession there. 

2. Woodstock typewriter in possession of Mrs. FRANK BOTIEN 

~.' 

,A Woodstock typewriter, property of Rev. Father JAMES FruLEY, Assistant 
Pastor, st. Lawrence Catholic Church". Minneapolis, Minnesota, was located in the 
possession of his sister Mrs. ~T.K BartEN, 54 Beach street, Jersey City, New 
Jersey. The t~ewriter was thoroughly examined but no serial number could be 
located. It was determined to be eq~ with pica type and typing specimens 
were taken and forwarded to the FBI Laboratory by letter of January 26, 1949. 

COTTAGE NEAR FRENCHTOYlN~ NEVl JERSEY, QGCUPIED BY CHAMBERS & HISS IN 1935 

By teletype of January 18, 1949 the New York Office advised that 
CHAMBERS had moved to a cottage near Frenchtown, Nev; Jersey, on the Pennsylvcmia 
side of the JJelaware River in August 1935 which '\'las occuped for two months and 
which was also occupied by PRISCILLA and ALGER HISS. The cottage had been rented 
by MAXn1 LEBER from a Mr. BOUCOT (phonetic), Frencht-own, New Jersey, who had a ­
sister Mr:>s. BRariN. It was determined frcm Mr. E. R. :H.W..lliER, Real Estate Agent, 
Frenchtown, New Jersey, that in the early part of 1948 he had been contacted by a 
Mrs. BROWN in Philadelphia, Pennsylyania, for the purpose of collecting past due 
rents on cottages owned by her on the Penns,rlvania side of the Delavmre River. 
Mr. HUMMER recalled that a Mr. BOUCOT (phonetic) had some interest in these 
cottages and it was his recollection that BOUCOT was confined to an institution. 
Mr. HUMMER related that he did collect some rent on these cottages but due to the 

f~' ~ount of work involved he had discontinued the area and destroyed all of his corre­
l'ti~:d€bce'\1ith Mrs. BROWN. He stated that he had recently been in the vicinity of 
~ cottages on other business and noted that a "For Salett sign of McLOY or MALOY, ~ 

Real Estate Agency of Doyleston, Pennsyl,rania., was posted on the property. He 
stated that it would be necessary for thel Real Estate Agent to have a comnnmication 
from the owner to post such a sign and th:e agent would be i.o."'l a position to furnish 
the identity and whereabouts of Mrs. BROWll~. 

Kisseloff-1540 
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JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBEP.8 

Application for Employment with Federal Telephone and Radio Corporation 

By telet:ype of January 19, 1949 New York Office advised that CHAMBERS 
had made application for employment with Federal Telephone and Radio Corporation 
in 1942. 

Mr. RAY SPROVl, Plant Protection Manager of the above Concern, advised 
that it is the practice of the Company to destroy applications after a period of 
six months if the applicant has not been employed. A search of the applicant files 
and the en:ployee files of the Company failed to reveal any information concerning 
CHAMBERS. 

HANS :rnSLERM"AN 

Byteletype of January 20, 1949 the ne\7 York Office advised that HANS 
INSLER1!AN had registered as a Communist vot~ in the years 19.?3~d 19a~whil~ 
reskling in New York City. NY ~EP~R;r Df: S.A. ~~Se-~H m. KEI..1.'1,.l._P_,,, ~ 

A~.J. ST19'~ ~1fI,S' I?GrWS17irl!Gc. IP /F.?Z .,..ND R6l4JR.~ ,coL. /93~r8c.cw' 
A check of the records of the County Board of Elections, Monmouth County, 

New Jersey, was made by SA REGINALD C. vnmENT. The records reflect that HANS 
INSLERHAN and his wife ANNA ELlZABErH mSLEllliAJ.'1 registered Cctober 9, 1944 from 
their present address of 237 Eastbourne Avenue, Long Branch, New Jersey, with no 
party affiliation. They have voted in five elections since registration. HANS 
INSLERMAN indicated his last place of registration was New York City. 

HARRY TA1a£R 

By telet:ype of January 24, 1949 the HeVi York Office "iavised that HARRY 
TAMER had been identified by CHA'MBERS as one of his early associates in the Soviet 
Espionage Apparatus and that he had been a Communist Party member in 1926 an 
apprentice pr:inter in the establishment while the 'Daily Viorker was printed. Accord.­
ing to the teletype HARRY TAMER is believed to be related by marriage to SAU---8HOYET 
who is believed to have been a Russian Espionage Agent and whose whereabouts are 
Ul'UalO'wn. He was also reported to be the brother of JOSUH1(7TAMER who maintained a 
cover apartment for the apparatus in Brooklyn, New York between 1933 and 1935 and 
who is reported to have returned to Russia about 193~. 

Mr. GUNTHER EGGERS, former Postmaster, New W.dlford, New Jersey, advised 
that PAUL TAMER, the brother of HARRY TAl:lER, currently resides at 706 Northumberland 
Rotia., West Englewood, New Jersey, and is emplo;yed as Chief Chemist of the Hackensack 
water Works, Oradell, New Jersey. Mr. EGGERS recalled that PAUL TAMER. originally 
rented Box #94 at the New llilford Post Office for his brother HARRY TAllER because 
HAR.R.Y TAl1ER had encountered difficulty in receiving mail. At t hat time HARRY TAMER 
was a stamp collector and believed by lJr_. EGGER.5 to be an invalid. The present 
whereabouts of HARRY TAl1ER are unknown to 1Sr. EGGERS and the Post Office Box is 
presently being used by PAUL TAllER. 

-5- Kisseloff-1541 
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ALGER HISS 

Efforts to Interview ~s. HERBERT FEIS 

By teletype of January-a, 1949 the Neil York Office advised that HERBERT 
and RUTH PElS had been mentioned by LAWRENCE SlUTH as being friendly with ALGER 
HISS. 

Efforts to contact HERBERT FEIS at the Institute for Advance study, 
Princeton, New Jersey, revealed that he was in Washington, D. C. on business and 
his e7...act whereabouts in Tlashington were not known. It was antici~ated that he 
would return approximately January 27th or January 28, 1949. 

- PENDING-
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LEADS 

UEU YORK OFFICE 

AT NEW' YORK> J)lEW' YORK 

Will interview Rev. JAmS B. EmrAP..DS, Assistant Chaplain, Bellevue 
Hospital, concerning the Woodstock typewriter in his possession which was over­
hauled by Leon Typewriter Company, Washington, D. C. An examination should be 
made :in conformance with previous instructions in this case. This lead has been 
set out by teletype of January 19, 1949. 

l~=rAPJ\ OFFICE 

w1ill upon the receipt of complete background information from the New 
York Office interview PAUL TAl1E:R, Chief Chemist, Hackensack Water Works, concerning 
Soviet Espionage activities and from him ascertain the whereabouts of his brother 
HARRY TAl.aER who should be similarly interviewed. 

AT LAMBEaTSVJLLE, NIDi JERSEY 

Will upon receipt of photographs of CFJJjJ3ERS intervievt UATSON ROBERTS 
who, according to the records of THOUAS 1!ARSlrALL, New Hope, Pennsylvania, was the 
Real Estate Agent who rented a stone tenant house on a farm in June 1936 to 
CHA:MBERS who used the name DAVID BREEN. CHAMBERS is believed to have resided there 
until about April 1937. ROBERTS should be questioned concerning BREEN's friends 
and associates and photographs of ALGTIlR and PRISCn..LA HISS should be exhibited. 
He should be questioned in an effort to locate a real estate agent named WOOD who 
is reported to have had something to do irl.th this transaction or it should be 
determined from him whether the transaction was handled by ROBERTS alone. ROBERTS 
is believed to be presently residing with a married daughter whose last name is 
EVERETT. 

AT NEWARK, NEr{ JERSEY 

Will report the results of Lab, exam:ination of typing specilnens taken 
from the 'fioo(istock typewriter in the POSI:l9Ssion of IJrs. FRANK BOilEU, 54 Beach 
street, Jersey City, New Jersey. 

AT PRnmETON> NEW JERSEY 

. Will interview HERBERT FElIS Institute for Advance stud;y;· and his wife 
RUTH FElIS, Battle Road Circle, and fro~ them ob'iiam any typewriting specimens 
e~nating from any member of the HISS i': 'amily. It should be determin~d if any type--­
?JrJ.ter was known by them to be located in the HISS residence. FEIS J.S former 
Ec~nomics Supervisor of state Departmer it and he and his wife have been reported by 
LA:IJRE!~CE S1IITH as being friendly with ALGER HISS 
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Form. No. 1 
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT lr6", YOEX • 1m: FILE NO. 65-3917 

nEPORT MADE AT 

TITLE 

SYNOPSrS OF FACTS: 

DATE WHEN MADE REPORT MADE BY 

PAUL F~. ALKm 

CHARACTER OF CASE 

!)£E.J1Jl tY; 1:.3I?ImU\.G~. - f : 
Ii~Tk ·NAL &l':ClJ,t£.rY - R 

f'IUGENE Ilf;NRY l-TOml'H states made trir>s to residence 
of ~·hL:o.: INSIJ::';~ in Surrrners of 1936 thx'ouLh 1940; 
unable to :furnish any in£ormation concerning activ­
ities of ThSLEi.;MAN or his acquaiatcmces. Rev. JAlrlbS 
b. EP:),ful.DS, OYrner of , ',oodstock tY.:et.-riter repaired 
in V,a.ahington, D. C., presently crt Lcllevue Hospital, 
lITO. 3pec;1.racns or t;yp~ secured frO!il ;~-oodstock tj'Pe­
'Wl'iter in possession of :.:ra. ~1-':'lJ,t{ nO¥IEN" Jersey City, 
N. J. Mrs. l:3f:OttN" who rented cottage near Frenchtown, 
N • .I., determined to reside in Phlla., Pa. Application 
for employment of CB'.ft.liBErtS with Federal Telephone and 
l;.adio Corp." Nutley, N. J., no longer on file. IDUiS 
lNSLEruWf and his 'Wife, ANNA ELIZABETH INSLiRIWl, haft 
been registered Toters in !ionmoutb County, N • .I., 8ince 
1944 with no party affiliation. PAUL TAJIR, brother of 
HARRY TAllER, determined to reaid.a at l.est Englewood, 

ed 

N. J. and eBployed aa Chief Chem1at, Hackensack water 
\1orka, Oradell, NI! J. \~11.r.about8 of lIAfl..P.Y TA1&ER can 
be HCured through PAUlI ~'IUl}:';R. HEHBEl.-f.T llEIS, Institute 
for Advance study", Princeton, N. J., 1d.ll not be avail­
able until about January 28, 194?r . ,_ .. ,' ' . '" " ,. 

, .' 
~ '-

-1:-
~ t • I _, 1\ . ' • 

Bureau File 74-1333.- . / "" t. -7..1,fJ.~7 ~ , ~~..,.~~ 
new York teletype to Bureau and Newarkl&.t~i-17-49. ~ 
l~(.t-; 'lor:·: telet;,;pe to Bureau, .\ ~ewark, \;aslrlnebc,::l L'iC'ld -7 
aItd L'rdlacelpt~ dated l-1J-49. 
Washington Field teletype to Newaric dated 1-18-49. 

COPIES OF THIS REPORT • 5 - Bureau 
4 - Hew York (l-ThDMa J. DOlle-tan, 

Spec • .last. to A 
con., NlC) 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 
Form. No. 1 
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT Nmf YORK FIl;.ENO. 100-8220 AHG 

REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR 
WHICH MADE 

REPORT MADE BY 

Dallas 1-3*-49 12-21.-$ 
TITLE 

JAY DAVID 1'JiHITAKEa'~4~ERS, Wt..S, ET AI. 

MARVIN B. PASH,SA 
CHARACTER OF CASE 

PERJURY 
ESPIONA.GE ... R 

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: 
H. N. WEBSTER, Southwestern Zone Manager, 
WO$dstock Typewriter Co., Dallas, Texas, 

REFERENCE: 

advised in 1946 he closed the Philadelphia 
Office of the Woodstock Type~Ti~er Co. and 
personally supervised the destruction and burning 
of all re<»rds of that oftice which he described 
as service records, customers invoices, etc. 
Old sales book which he described as loose-leaf' 
book known as the Daily Machine Report 'Was dis­
continued prior to War and were probably destroyed. 

- RUC ... 

Teletype from Philadelphia, 
dated 12-2)-48 

Teletype to Philadelphia, 
dated 12-21-48 

Teletwe from New York City, 
dated 1-5-49 

Telet.ype to New York City, 
dated 1-6-49 

" ',:;;/ 

DErAilS: At Dallas, Texas: 

S('uthwestern Zone Manacer, Woodstock Typewriter 

5 - Bureau AMSD 
3 - New York City AMeD 
1 - T. J. Donegan,Spec.Asst.to A. 
2 - Dall.as 

v ... 101"DXKI:X'I' ftJHTD{e omQ 

.... J' ,:~ ' -, 
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Coopany, Dallas, Texas, advised that in 1946 he closed out approxin:ate1y 
eight Eas't.ern offices of ~'loodstock T,ypewrlter Co., which included the 
l'hiladelphia, Pa. office. 1fa-. VlEBSTER stated that all old records such 
as repair records, letters, etc. were destroyed. He also mentioned the 
Daily Sales Agenc-,r Book which was maintained up until 1939 to 1941, he 
was not sure of the latter date, but was sure that the Sd;ii.C was dis­
continued prior to World War II, which book listed the sale of typewriters. 
All of the above records I according to Mr. WEBSTER were burned at his 
personal direction and 1113 -'Ii&'5 hclfed in the dest.ruction of these records 
by JOHU GiJ:.IJ~GER, who was manager of the Wood.~tock Philadelphia Agemy 
at tt,ds time. All of these records, including the loose-leaf book 
knom. as the Daily Machine Report. were probably destroyed if same had not 
been found at the Woodstock Typewriter Co., Wl')oc1~tock, Illinois. iYEBSTER 
further st.ated the a.bove p!"o.cedure was used by him and the company of 
destroying these old records due to the smrtage of filing space at that 
til!le. 

REFERRED UPOl~ C(}'n:>L'ftJrION TO OFFICE OF ORIGIN 
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LEAD 

WASHIEGTON FI ELFl OFFICE 

One copy of this report is sent for information purposes to the 
Wash,ington Field Office inasmuch as BEN TILUJIAN MOORE, a. cousin 
of ALGER HISS, was a fellow employee wi th HISS on the Uo Sc S:mate 
Munitions Committee in 1934. 
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DETAILS: 

INTERVIZ,V VaTH ESTHER M, AUERBACH STAVIS AND MORTON STAVIS 
RE PEILIP RENO AND FRANKLTIT VIC'IOR RENO 

An interview with ESTHER and HORTON ST.b.VIS was held concerning their 
knowled&e of any espionage acti vi ties on the part of PHILIP RENO, who had been 
a subordinate employee of Mrs. STAVIS with the Social Security Board from 1937 
to 1940 and was also active in the union covering employees of that organiza­
tion, in 'which union :iOR'l'QN STAVIS and ESTHER STAVIS were active. Confidential 
Informant T-l has advised that ~~rs. HORTON ST:AVIS was known to be a member of 
the Communist Party in 1946. She was contacted at her residence, 175 Shelley 
Avenue; Elizabeth, New Jersey, by the writer and Special Agent CARLTON C. LENZ 
on January 28, 1949. She stated that she was acquainted with PHILIP RENO and 
that he had.' been employed as" l:1er subordinate with the Sodal Security Board 
in ~ashington, D. C. She stated she was not acquainted with his brother, 
FRANKLIN VICTOR RENO, and in fact did not know he had a brother. At this point 
in the interview, Mrs. STA.VIS asked the purpose of the inquiry and was advised 
that the agents had been instructed by the Department of Justice to interview 
her concerning any connection between PHILIP RENO, FRANKLIN VICTOR RENO and 
vVHITTAKER CHAl.iBERS. She stated that she desired to talk with her husband before 
answering any questions, and she placed a call to his office only to find that 
he 'was out. She then advised agents that she did not approve of the methods of 
the FBI prying into the pr;tvate affairs of people and wire tapping. She statcd 
that Iltheyll came into the Social Security Board and questioJ:?ed people, upsetting 
everythinf,. ;';'hen asked who "they" were, she said the Dies Committee and was 
advised that the Dies Committee and the FBI are not associated with one another. 
She depart~Q from the room at tr~s point to feed her children and returned to 
answer a telephone call from her husband. She advised him of the visit of the 
agents" and its purpose and told him she did not fc~l that she should answer 
these qUGstions and desired the advice of COunS8l. She stated. that if she had 
her way she would throw the agents out. This latter statement 'ITa s not made in 
a threatening manner but more as a figure of speech. Upon hanging up the tele­
phone, she advised that her husband had told her she did not have to answer any 
questions and that she did not desire to do so. Agents then departed from the 
STAVIS residence. 

MORTON STAVIS, husband of ESTHER j),:. AUERBACH STAVIS, has likewise 
been reported as having been a member of the Communist Party to the personal 
knowledge of Confidential Informant T-l in 1946. Upon entering Mr. STAVIS I 
private office, agents identified themselves, and STAVIS asked to see the cre­
dentials in order that he coul!;l make a note of the full name and crede.ntial 
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numbers of the a. gents , .... ;hich record he did make 4 He v;as then as'-ced 'whether 
he had been acquainted 7Tith PFILIP RENO ~'lhile employed by the Social Security 
BORrd and stated tbat he had lmuwn him. "He stated that his acquaintanceship 
was confined to the Social Security Board and the union and did not extend ' 
outside of this sphere. He did state that he had met RENO at so;ne social 
gatherings but declined to elaborate on this statement. At this point in the 
interview, STAVIS stated he did not desire to continue unless he had a vdtness 
present. He 'was asieed if the ... litness had been acquainted with PHILIP RENO, to 
which he answered he was· not. He wns then asked the purpose of the desire for 
a witness, to .... Thich he replied that he desired to have someone present who could 
verify the statements he made.. STA~as advised th&t this would not be neces­
sary but upon his insistence :VILLI1tiI, ROSS:'~OORE, hi~ law partner, vms allowed to 
sit in on the remainder of the int€rvievf. STAVIS stated he did not know any of 
the associates of PHILIP RENO and was not acquainted "lith his activities outside 
of the Social Security Board and Local 10, United Fed.eral .Iorkers of America. 
He denied knovrLng that RENO had a brother and likewise denied ever he.ving knovffi 
'of any conr"ection' bet"Hc,en 7J1IITTAlillR C:IhI,.1BERS and PEILIP RENO. He 17as asked if 
he could furnish the names of, any ind:'viduals 'ifOrking for the Social Security 
Board or active in Local 10, lW.TA, 'Iuho might have been better acquainted with 
RENO, to TIbicl: he replied that he had no intention of furnishing the FBI a list 
of names df any kind 2nd that he felt that this would be a 'violation of union 
pro<iledure,; th2.t 11G doubted that any other name he furnished ~yould be in ~ position 
to provide more inforc;13tion than he and thE.lt he does not aDprove of the methods 
of the FBI. He rela'ted that in this connection he has alr~ady placed himself 
on record concernine; his feelings. HG related that his acquaintanceship 'with 
PHILJP RENO was from about 1938 until RENO left ~'ia'shington in 19LfO, during which 
period RENO was 'president of Local 10, UF~A, in which STAVIS stnted he was quite 
active. He was questioned as to whether or not R~rO was a membor of the Communist 
Party at that time, to nhich he replie? in the negative. 

By teletypo of J3nuary 26, 1949 the New York Office advised that 
7lHITTAKER CP..F..:,iBERS had stated tha,t sometime in 1933 he was introduced to one 
Dr. IZ HILLER b;sr:nutRICHlI, riho was CHAEBERS·I superior in the espionage apparatus. 
CHf.illBERS recalled that -the purpose of the m(;eting 'ViaS to develop a new source 
in the ArsennL since MILLER had lost his job and a plan y." s formulated by"[hich 
a gir-l .from the Arsenal: would b6 employed by C¥.hlmERS. COOIBERS recalled that 

. a Miss S~~ITH, who resided .".,ith her p<::rents in Dover, was emp:Loyed by him as a· 
part-time secretc:ry in i'!mv York, at which time he used the name PIC!CSON. CHAMBERS 
beli€ved this girl Sa'll through the scheme and quit, having 'iiorked only three 
times on Saturdays. Investigation at Picatinny Arsen8.l was conducted by Special 
Arent CLA.RK D. TQ!.'IPKDTS. The foilo';.ring persons at the ArsGD'J.l 'ilE:.re intervic-wed 
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concerning the identity of IZ MILLER -,'lith negative rcsults~ 

~1rs. i,IILDRED CROSS, socretary to the Civ,ilian Chief of Public Informa­
tion and Int81ligence; Mrs. EVELYN GLICK, Chief, of Mail and Records Section; 
Ers. MURIEL ELATIiE .tJ'mERSON, cl€rk-typist. 

The. records mtide availeble by Captain DURWARD E. ~EPTON, financial 
und security officer, and RALEIGH ~. CURTIS, Civilian Chief of Public Informa­
tion and Intelligence Section, revealed that ISADORE MILLER of 931 Avenue St. 
John, NG"{[ York City, "Hho was born in 1890, was employed as a laboratory assis­
tant from Au;~ust 27, 1911 to April 23, 1912. Tte records' mentioned that MILLER 
was rG-employe:d as a laboratory assistant from b.pril 22, 1918 until September 7" 
1918, at y[hich time hEi apparently resigned vdthout prejudice. On his ,re-employ­
ment card, MILLER's birth date 'r:.'s given tiS 1891 rather than 1890. His address 
at this time ,[fas :"{i ven es 124 East 6th Street, NI..ii'l York City. 

Mr. SOL LIVDJGSTON, res8arch chemist at tho .&rsenc:l since 1916, who 
reSlces at 170 South Morris Strvet, Dover, New J0rs0Y, stated that he remembered 
ISADORE l.!ILj~ER having 1vorked at the .tors<mal as c.t laboratory assist.:mt and that 
I~;ILLER ',1[;1 8 injured at the Arsen;'.l sometime during 1917 or 1918 os a result of 
tin explosion of , ti piece of ~~~unitiqn. The accident, accordin~ to LIYINGSTON, 
result ed in r,HLLZR. I s losih g one of his eyes, and it was as a result of this 
accident th2t he loft the Arsena~to the best of LIVINGSTON's recollectioQ. 
LIVINGSTON b31ieved that he had returned to the Arsenal in 1920 or 1921 for a 
short period of time, but this is not borre out by the 'personnel records. It 
was LIVINGSTON's impression that MILLER left the Arsenal to secure a better 
posi tion 'with a firm of consulting engincG.rs in New York City. He did not hear 
from HILLER until sometime in 1942 or 19La, when he was contacted from New York 
by i-ITLLER asking if he would testify as an expert -;fi '\:sness fO'r the firm he ',vas 
associat.Gd lflith. This testimony was in connection with a cas~ bGing handled 
by the law firm of $ABBATINO AND 'l'ODhRELLI, 233 Broadway, New York City. Upon 
receiving the necessary clearance at the Arsenal, IsI\-INGSTON testified in the 
case, and 'thi$ is the last time h~ has heOlrd from MILLER. Mr. LIVINGSTON advised 
that his associ&tion -,.Jith MILLER ":faS always on an offic:i,.al level c1nd thd he did 
not get to know him very well because of their different pers.onalitie,s. He 
could furnish no information indicating any subversive activities on the part 
of MILLER. LIVINGSTON recalled that ,Frs. i~IEt1*N$JRSON, nee St.ITH, had done 
some work for :fIIILLER, but ~e was unable -to recCJ.ll the nature of the work or the 
original source of this infol~ation. 

Mr. iVARREN ANDERSON; chemist :It the Arsenal for the last forty ye<:rs, 
wa s interviewed aftE:.r it had been determined that his "life, ~:URIEL ELA.:;:~ERSON, 
had been HURlEr. ELAINE S>:rTE bef6re ' h6r marriage and had resided in Dover, New 
Jersey, -;;:ith her parents., He recclled ISACORE lv1ILLER durin.? th8 entire time of . 
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MILLER.fs employment with the Arsenal and st~ted that all of hi~ contects 'WE.re 
of an official nature end he h~d no kno"';lledge of any subversive .:;.ctivitics. He 
denied any knowledge of a 1uss S!.{IT:t:i being hired by 1:ILLER to do any stenographic 
... ·:ork for anyone. 

l:r .. H~'[AlIi ll.AR01~SEN, research chemist at the Arsenal si~ce 1919, who 
resides .:-.t 23 l,iyrtle Avenue; Dover, New Jersey, advised thz.t 1ITIJ,ER VIDS last 
known by hhn to be' working for a Dr. GROSVENOR who had a f~rm o.f consulting 
engineers located in the Chemist Club Building, 52 East 41st Street, lh,w York 
City. AARONSErJ stated he met I;iILLER through a :;·€r. JADO~VITZ, an employee in 
the Anal;ytical Laborc:.tory at the Arsenal Viho Koe'Vi and had 'wor};:ed 'with MILLER 
[It tho Arsenal, and considered him a ?:ood person to i::now because of his compe­
tency in the field of chemistry and also becc-use of his strong business connec­
tions. hARONSEN recalled meeting riiILI,ER about fifteen years aeo at the Ch8!1list 
Club and stated he h:ls only seen him two or thri..:e times since in New York. He 
explained th.:-t he , is not at :.:11 f&miliar with MILLER f S bac!2ground or his personal 
history, . and he considered him morely a casual friend [,nd one whose only mutual 
interest W3S th(' field of chemistry. Ho sc..w MILLER last about t~1ree years ago. 
During conversations v;ith ldILLER, the discussion w&.s taken up with generalities 
and their mutual friends at the arsencl. 

;.11'. H:ij;HlAN JADO-:'VITZ, an employee Of the Analytical Laboratory, . 31 
Sanford Street, Dover, New Jersey, st8ted he has boen ~mployed &t the Ars.enal 
sinye 1913, and he first met lIILLER when the latter was • .:orking at the Arsenal 
in 1917 or 1918. He believed :MILLER had left the Arsenal to secure a better 
position in Now York City. JADmriTZ recalled :'ITL;LER indicating th<:~t he was 
d.oing some translation work 'Nhile at the Arsenal, and to the best of J;~DO:IfITZ IS 

recolle.ction, it was translating from German to English. JADO~rrTZ couid offer 
no specific information in this 'respeot.~ JAD07fITZ stE. tes he has not seen 
MILLER over ten years and that the last visit took plnce when he stopped by 
the Chemist Club in New York City to pay a social calL JADOWITZ likewise 
disclaimed (lny lmowlectge of a :,J.ss SjITTH being hired by MILLER to d~ pD.rt-time 
work. 

Mrs. MURIEL SMITH ANDERSON was reinterviewed by the 1'Tritur Clnd Special I 
bgent CLARK D. TOMl'KINS at hor home in the presence of her husband, ".1ARREiIj 
i'.I\:DERSON, at 'dhich time she readily admitted th£\t in about 1933 she had been 
approached by HEIHAl\T J.hDmrt'IZ to' do part-time stenographic ",mrk for 0. friend 
of his in Nsw 'York City. She , stated thc:!t J:l.DOVlITZ subs(:qucmtly brought a Mr. 
aao'!lN to hoI' ~om~ in · Dover., at '::.hich time "2n agrGemant was recwhed whereby she 
{muld do part-time stenographic work for Mr. BRO:"l1N on Saturdays. , She stated 
that. she went to Neyv York on three S<' turdays and did copy work for him, generally 
copy:mg from books she secured from thE:: libr<lry at his instructions. She could 
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only recall that one subject pertained to cotton. She was unable to furnish 
the text of this subject. She related that on the fourth Saturday she found 
no one in 2~r. BRm-IN's office and returned to Do'Ver. She stated that Mr. BRJ'iN 
called her a few days later in Dover to determine if she' was coming the neA'ii 
Saturday, and she advised him she was not and hung up. She stated that she 
had previously hecome suspicious of the arrangement because she was" not doing 
stenographic work but doing what arty typist could clo. She stated she could 
not put her finger on any activity but the whole situation aroused her suspicion. 
She stated that ~OYJN occupied one of several glass-impaneled offices in a 
building in Nev, York Ci "ty, :the location of VJl:ich she could not recall. She 
stated that after the above telephone conversatioi1 with BRO~~'N, JAD07VITZ con.,.. 
tacted her for the purpose of as'certaining her r.easons for severing this rela­
tionship. i.Irs. AImEHS0N definitely identified the photograph of "I1ITTT:AKER 
CI:i\.~~BERS as be:i_ng Mr. BRQ.VN and s'Gated that this is the only person she met 
curin::; her en;plo;y.:nent by Ifr. BRu:7N. A statement encompassing the above infor­
mation is being prepared for £,Irs • .t',:.NDERSON's signature. It is noted that HED:IAN 
JADQ"'7ITZ ViB.S previously interv:i.ewed at the Arsenal and denied knoviled;-.e of 
anyone having ~~orked for Mr·. 3.ITLLER or been employed li.l1der the above circumstances, 
and efforts to recontact him on January 30 revealed him to be in }\Jew York City. 
He will :')e reinterviewed at his home. 

The personnel history state;;leni; on file at ficatinny Arsenal reflects 
that 3.frs. 1,:~URIEL E(,1I.INE i;r;DERSJ:!'J Has born January 28, 1906 at Dover, New Jersey. 
H8r motb,er, Mrs. EDITl: HELOISE S;:ITH, 70 Liberty Street, Dover, New'Jersey, and 
her father, were both born jon the Unit ed States.. She has three 'sisters" ELSIE 
T::0RSZN, age 47, Dover, New Jsrsey; RUTr ::ILLLJ&S~ age 33, Dover, Ne-;I'[ Jersey; 
and FAITH GARRISE1'J, age 31, Dover, New Jersey. She attended grammar school from 
1911 to 1919; high school from 1919 to 1922; and busint:ss college from 1922 to 
1923. .hIl of these schools were located in Dover,. She married WAP.RE~J 4NDERSON 
January 29, 1934, after '-,1hich she moved from 70 Liberty Street to 28 Princeton 
Ayenue in Dover and lived there until March, 1937, when they moved to their 
;.:>res(mt address" 72 Union Turnpike, Jha~ton" New Jersey. 

INTERVIE: -;rrTR HERBERT .ci.ND RUTY-: FEIS RE ALGER HISS l.,ND 
FAN$LER - HISS TYPE:iJRITER 

The follm'iinf; investiGation was conducted l:Jy Special Agent JA1.:ES H. 
FIGDO~\T, JR. 

\ . 
~:r .• E.:Jl.BERT F5J:S, economist, Institute of li.dvanc<::d Study, Princeton 

University, Princeton, fTew Jereey, advised that he ".'1as formerly an economist 
for the State DepD..rtmE;nt at -:r.1shington, D. C .. up until October, 1943., when he 
resiGned. He also advised thc.t to t.he best of his recollection he first met 
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ALGER HISS about 1933 and· ~~TS. PRISCILLA. :~SS a few years later. 

He advised that he has never received at any time any }1aftfurritten or 
type-.'lritten communication whatsoever from ALG;,ER m:Ss or any member' of HISS' 
fam:i,ly nor does he have any such communication in his posseseion. He further 
advised thc:t his association ~"/ith .b.LGill h"ISS Ylas -friendly and cordial on a 
business basis Inainly since about ,1933 and that he and his .... 'ife 'nere only casually 
associated 'wi th ALGER and PRISCILLA ::ISS. Also, according to FEIS, he has 
visited in two of ALGER HISS' residences in 'lashington, D. C., but he did not 
recall seeing a typffiyriter in either of these residences. He further advised 
tha,:t he and his ""life have a warm personal friendship with D5!-ALD and Cll,~I:IfRIl'i.E 

~S.:. FEIS advised that STANLEY""EORNBECK, United States AmbO-ssador to Holland, 
F.:.ARLEY?OTTER, presently employed in the State Departnlent at ·Jashi.ngton, D. C., 
and L~B()LSl\'y, pres.,mtly 8:-r.ployed at' the Brookings Institute at ~Yashington, 
D. C. were all morE: friendly';d.th J.LGER and PRISCILLa EISS than he and his 'Vr.Lfe 
1"lere. 

, ~,rrs. RU:;:i~ S. ~IS of Bat'l:,le Road Circle, Princeton, Hen Jersey; 
advised t!:i&.t ',d th t.he exception of sevGral handwritten notes which she has 
received from C ..... TEERTIJE I:ISS, DO?ALD rISS' ; .. dfe, she has never received any other 
handwritten. or typel1rHten communication from ALGER HISS or any member 'of his 
famtly. 8h8 also &.<.lvised that the only time she was ever in ALGER HISS 1 s hOIne 
was when she visit ed in two of his residences ''''hich he m~lintc.ined in the 
Georgetmm Section of "iashington, ; i. C., and she 'diel not recall s()eing a ty.)e­
wri ter in 8i ther of these residences. 

INVESTIGATION TO ES'I'ABLISH RELt.TIONSHIP BET;rEEt'f CHa~·ffiIERS bl'm HISS 
DURIN'G RENTi.L OF HOUSE £JEaR NEW HOPE, IDmSYLVANIA, BY CE .. >.7mERS n~ 

1936 - 1937. 

The follovling investigation was conducted by Speci2.1 .c,geht· Jit.. :ES H. 
HIP-DON, JR • 

Philadelphia teletype on January 21, 1949 advised th2.t the records of 
THOi~ :.a.S Hi-.RSH:nLL, NZVl Eope, Pennsylvania, reflocted that a stone tenant house 
on his farm was rented from June; 1936 until approximatoly il.pril, 1937 to DAVID 
BREEN :through a real-estate agent 'named 7ThTSON ROEERTS. r:ARSHhLL identified 
1934 photograph 6f C!-L.:ffi.:!RS as identical with BREEN., It YJas also reported that 
there -:'-vas [, real--13state agent named "-'fOOD \7ho may have had some connection vlith 
the rental of this prOp8rty to BREEN. 

Mr. ·1b.TSON T. ROBERTS, No.2 ButtomlOod Stroet, vJmbertville, New Jersey, 
€mployc-d as a ni~ht Vlatch:'lan for the Paramount Hosiery Company, Lc:mbertville, 
advised that 'he formerly handled the rental of a stone house on the estate of 
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THm.kS ~:1RSH.;.LL near New liope, Pennsylvania. This rental 'Was handled by him 
on d seasonal basis. 

He recalled thnt one season some years ago he renteq this stone house 
to a man named DAVID PRSEN. He advised that he has no records portaining to 
this rental and that his memory is failing and that he would be a~able to recall 
within ten years approxim8tely what year he ren-lied this property to BREEN. He 
further advised that he saw BREEN on only one oc'casion and that he Imew nothing 
about BREEl'P s associ",tes or friends. He was unable to identify P:10tographs of ~ 
CP~:'MBERS as being identical Tli th BREEN. He also 'was unable to identify photo­
graphs of .i1.LGER and .?RISCILLA EISS as. persons he krl8'w or could recall having seep 
at any time. He advised that he knew of no one except TEOi,;"i\.S lItillS~::"'1.LL who would 

I be able to recall BREEN or an;y-thing about R.'tEEN's associ",tes 'or friends ;'!hile 
BREEN resided in the stone house .on the Marshall Est,,_te. RO~ERTS also advised 
that he handled the rental- of this property to BR3EN persopally and. that he: was 
not acquClinted with any real-estate name with the last nema of '.VOOD. 

B,OBERTSL daughters, i.~rs. DOROTHY : .~ORENO, who presently resides vii th-
her father, and Mrs. ESTHER EV1'RETT, 116 Clinton StrE:ot, Lambertville, advised 
that they Vlere both residing ;,-;ith their father in New Hope, Pennsylvania, in 
1936 and 1937. Neither woman could furnish any information of value:.; .• Mrs. 
!'~ORENO recalled thet her f&ther had rented a house on the ;.iershall Estate t .o 
a man named BR~EN over ten years ago, th~ exact number of years ago she could 
not recilIl, but that she had never seen BREEN nor did she know anything about 
his .::ssooiates .or friends. Mrs. MORENO and Mrs. EVERETT -.. mre unabl'e t.o identify 
photographs of CHhMBERS and ii.LGER and,- PRISCILLA EISS as anyone they could recall 
having seen at any time and they also advised that they wer~ not acquainted with 
any p~.rson by the last name of ~.'/OOD who YVas in the real-estate business at New 
Hope, Pennsylvania, or the nearby vicinity. . 

INTERVIE;r -.'lITH BERNARD L. FALK b.ND Mb.RGAR~ FALK ~E ALGER HI..sS 
, . 

By letter of January 27 the Washington Field Office advised that ~.lr. 
an~ Mr_s • BERNhRD 1. Fi.LK formerly resided in l~partment 21 at 2831 - 28th Street, . 
N •. 'r., ivashington, D. C, during the time :1-.LGER HISS occupied ApG:rtment 42 of 
~h~~s~~e buil~ing from July 1, 1934 to . June 28, 1935. During this pGriod 
lHI.i.TA1(ER CHi.hBERS reportedly occupied the &partment for about the last six 

1(fE;eks of the leCise. BERNl.RD L. FALK and MARGARET FALK, 621 DorGmus avenu.e, 
Glen Rock, NeVI Jersey, advised th[.t they lived £lt the above-mentioned address 
from ~ugust, 1934 to about November, 1935. They stated that they resid8d on 
the flrst floor of the building (not the ground floor) in the first apartment 
a~d that u.ntil about two ·or three wE-eks be;fore IGaving in Novel'lber, 1935 they 
dld not Imo'\'/ any of the other occupants of the apartment buildinG~ They vfers 
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unable to identify photographs of 711IITTAKER Cli:lrBERS or r.LGSR HISS as persons 
they had kno.,n ",t any time in the past but they were able to recall that two 
bachelore lived in an apartment on thG top floor. They could not rec.::ll the 
source of this information 'and stz.ted th<::t they never to their knO'liled,ge saw 
ei th0r of the bachelors. Th.ey -ilerc: unable to furnish the identity of anyone 
else in t~1e ;5uilc1ing who may have D6en acquainted with HISS or CI·!.,iI.L.fBERS. 

I £TERVIE:J ';,rITE PAUL TM~ER. R.EGARD~~NG HIS rmO"JLEIX1E OF ~Plm;~GE V~~Ii"ITIES ON THE 'P •• RT OF JOSHU~~ T.b.l\~ER, H"RRY T1J~ER, J:J·:D S.n!:.l 

SEOl"EI' 
v 

~ P;·.UL TiJi!ER, who is 2.180 knovffi by the nC::les <:f PET:;:; .. ~E~ and PtITNEli.S 
T.~J 706 Northu.mberland Road, "r~,st Englewood, l~ew Jersey, Tmo lS empl~yed as 
Qhief chemist for the Hackensack .Iate;!:, 'Vorks, Oradell, N'e7f Jersey, W3S lnter:- . 
vie''led by the 'uritt:1r and Sl)ecial ""gent 0L! ... RK D. T01IF:-i:INS on January 29, 1949 
at· his rssicence ~ At that time ho ",'ms confin€d to his bed with a bad cold. 
rie stated that he VJc~S born in Odessa, hussia, Septemb&r 11, 1900 as PETTI. 
T.hiIIER and 'was natur~,lized in the Unit ed States District Court, N6'N York City 
in 1929 or 1930. He married EESSIE LOCHSI:INE 'wilER, who 1/1<:'S born in Dnieper- . 
petrovsk, Russia i11 1896. The ej,ect date o· l.frs. T;l.MZR's birth ,'las not known 
to her. She vms naturalized in the United St3tes Distriet Court, N01f York City 
about 1928 or 1929. T.AJl.~ER furnished the na:~es of his parents as 4BR.L\.H.AM and 
EAlifNhH TAMER, no'll deceased, and brothers as JOSHUA (usually called C1~II~.A)· 
and P,."..RRY. He stat0d that he has sisters, FANNIE and BESSIE. He related that 

,he, his fether, mothor and JOSHUh arrived in Boston, Massachusetts from Russia 
about two weeks before the start of "forld ::ar I in 1914 and that Ej"HRY and 
BESSIE had preceded them. He stded that F.d~::1'IE lias the first to arrive in 
the United States and th3.t she came from Pa:ris-, at i'lhich pl2.ce she became 
acquainted with SAlK S~OYET, who she latGr mC!,rried tn the' United States. He 
stated thclt he left Boston in about 1924 and moved to New York City after 
completing college and thc-t ths rest of the family arrived in New York about 
a year later. For g short time they all resided togetl:er on Prospect Street 
in the Bronx and then his father bought the property at 1673 - 55th'Street in 
Brooklyn, which he describod as being one side of a two-story duplex dwelling. 
tie stnted th~t all of the famtly resided at this address until his father died 
in 1926 •. PF.UL TJ·.KER stated that he left this residence in 1927 ~nd moved to 
a rooming hOl1se on 110th Stroet, near 7th Street in NuV! York, which has since 
been demolished. He ,~nd his ',life then moved to 35 :Iest 110th Street and then 
to "Gst 108th Street about 1930. 'l'hey then moved to Nev{ ?rilford, N'J't! Jersey, 

.. and thon to Central ~.vonu(; in Leonia, New Jersey, vThere thcy resided from 1933 
to 1938, T!ley have lived at thoir present &ddress since 1938. Ho rolated that 
S1i.::2 SH01':':L'T returned to Russin about 1930 ::md was followed by F.,.':\,'NIN..T{Ol'EI' in 
about 1931. FrOOl 1931 until 1932 ~heir daughter, aH~, stayed with 
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Pi1.UL T.n.1IER and ris "nife lli1til she completed Hunter College and then she left 
for ~iussi3. to j (lin hsr parents. According to TAMER, .SHOYET died of typhus feyer> 
in Russia during tho past war, but his sister and niece still live in ~iioSCO"'ll. 
Ee furnished their address as A. SIIOYEr, Kagelski Per No. 13, Mascovl. He re­
called that S:.11 SHO:'El' lived in Paris as previously stated, but he has no 
kno',vledge of him ever having lived in my other foreign cities oth6r than 
l.ioscow. He never kne'w SHOYET to be employed by the Russian Governnent or to 
have engaged in espionage activities and stated that he alvvays lmew ram to be 
a printer. He remarked that SROYET had int~rested H~.RRY Tl;XER in printing and 
secured him a job 'with the S2n1e firm whi.ch E:mployed BROYEr and ':;hicb print.ed 
the iJai.1y ·;·orker. He stated he could not furnish the identity of any of the 
friends of'SIIOYE'l'. Ti,;:SR recalled th[.t SHOY£'!' had C? brother, name 1).nknown, who 
camo to thif:[ country sometime later than S.L.J.~ 1?H01"ET Bnd lived in Boston. He 
18st saw this individual about 1920 c:nd to his kn01'iledge S ... ~~ SI1O::El' did not 
see him after he departed from Boston. (The follo'aing description of SHOYET fS 
brother 'i':e.s furnisl1ed: 

( 
J~ge 

Height 
Weight 
Peculiarities 

~bout 60 if living 
5'6" 
180 
Round face, large pro~ruding lips. 

-.......... ':Jith reference to :E:bRRY T~:J,lER, he stated that he is married to DIANA 
. Lo..-qHSBIl'rE, the sister of his own Tlife, and currently resi.;es at 89 Thayer' 
Street, r:anhat.tan • Hl.RRY TAEER resided at 1673 - 55th StrGct' in Brooklyn until 
this property ·vms sold by his mother, the exact year not rocalled but believed 
to bo between 1929 Gnd tho tJariyl1930' s. He related that Hi.RRY TllMER to his 
kno .... l1eC";g8 has nevor engaged in espionuge activities and remarked thr1t he has 
bOGn suffering from a chronic cardiac condition since birth nnd is presently 
an invalid and stamp collector. Ho statod that he Originally int-:re:::ted H..JffiY 
T . \ 

il.I'lER in stamp collection ::nd rGntod C) post box ' for him in N.ew ::::Llf')rd, Ev-w 
Jersey., because he u:.s h&ving trouble recd vinE; his mail :j.ntact at his plnce 
of residence. He stated thnt he, Pl-l.UL T •• t:IER, is presently using t'",is box and 
it is no longer used by his brother. According to Pli.UL T.~!CER, JOSp'u;. Ti-.EER. 
and his wife, ROSE, moved to an elevator &p<?rtment in Broo!dyn shortly pefore 
the sale of the family residence .'1nd lr:ter mnVQd to !:Ianhatt.an. I-Ie YTas unable 
to furnish the addresses of oithsr nf these residences but bBlievcd the Brooklyn 
::partmont to be in the 40 Iso He rel!.:ted that JOSHU.i~ TH:'IER Dnd bis viife returned 
to Russia sometime between 1935 and 1937 and .are still residin~ thoru. He 
denied Imo1l1edge of any Gspion'::ee actiVities on the pLrt of hi~ orother. He 
s~ated thc..:t his mother died in 1935 prior to which the family residence had been 
dlspr:'sed of. Ti,II.":ER VJ:J.S unable to identif~r the photo:,raph of ~mtTTAILER CH.)1BERS 
as nnyone he h&d previously knorm ·.:;nd was 31so unfniniliar with the names ULRICH 
HERi.~J,N or V ... LEtnUTE lILRKIN, :'Tll.IJTER or ,aRTHUR 7h"LTER. He stated that if photo- ' 
graphs of the latte;r indi vidu.als ',vere exhibited to him h8 mieht be able t.o 
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identify them.( At this point in the interviff,'l, TA~1ER asked that it be terminatE;}d 
inasmuch as h;:; -"7as ill and felt. that he was exhaustine himself. He stated that 
upon his recovery he ,',ill GC glad again to submit to interview. It is noted that 
TAllER gave the impression as being cooperative but reluctant to furnish any in­
formation '.vbich might embarrass him.) 

_/ 

Mrs. BESSIE LOCHSHINE TAMER stated that her fc:ther" EORlES, and mother, 
SARAH, are nov, deceased and that she has one brother, MJRRISJ.,G0HSHINE, pr~.sently 

. residing at 11L~09 Stonewood, Clovelcmd, Ohio, and a 8ist~rs. DlAI~IER, 
the ·wife of HARRY TA!~WR, residing at 89 Thayer Street, }.~anhattan, New York.' ~ 

-PENDING-

-'11-
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LEh.DS 

Yf...SFINGTON FIELD OFFICE 

.... T ;Y;;'SHINGTON, D. C. 

:.1ill interview :Mrs. ELLEN T • .a.RN:VINE, daughter of -'v"\TSON T. ROBERTS, 
for any recollection she mieht have of CH.'>l~BERS as DAVID BREEN' who rented a . 
house on the Thomas ?·furshall Estate in Pennsylvania in 1936 until 1937 through 
her father. Photographs of 4LGER HISS, PRISCILL-':' HISS and CI1.11iBERS should be 
exhibited to her. This lead was set out by teletJ~e Jnnuary 29, 1949. 

NEV YORK OFFICE 

[-loT NE:'r YORK, lITE.I YORK 

'Will, if deemed advisable, interview Hl~RRY TA3IER, 89 Thayer Street, 
£;Ianhattan, concerning 'his connection with rmITTAKER CFJ .. I\lJ3ERS and espionage 
apparatus 2nd his knowledGG of such activities on the p2rt of his brother, 
JOSHU.r;. TlJ.I:m, and his b,.rothor-in -1mV', S .. ,£:1 S;'iQYET. It is noted that R\RRY 
TAMER suffers from 2 chronic cE:rdiac condition ::md may be interviewed if not 
excited. Inform:~tion secured ;;;hich cnn be verified through Pl~UL TMfER should 
be furnished the NewClrk Office Ylith photographs of known espionage agents. 
This lead vms set out by teletype of Janm:ry 29, 19490 

Will ascertc::in from :1.EI'ITb-KLFf CH.hJ~iBERS the connection between him(3elf 
and HETI,ltJIJ J1illO:,'lITZ who introduced B;1tIEL SivJ:T;: ~....LIJD:zR.SON to CJIhl.IBERS ",V'hen 
IS.ti.DORE ~aLLER desired him to securG part-time stenographic assistant from 
Picatinny ..!1.rsenal with the purpose of developing a source of information in the 
il.rsGnal. 

~rill interview ISi1.DOEE MILLER, who cc:n be 10cded through a firm of 
consultant engineers under the dirGction of Drc GROSVENOR, ,Chemist Club, 52 
EJ.st 41st Street, NeTT York City, concerning h.is part in the apparatus as 
described in New York tE.:letypc of J&DUary 26, 194,9. 

I\fE.V~RK OFFICE 

AT DOVER, NKY JERSJ;Y 

1 Jill int erviGl:"r EmIJin~t J.b.D(r:-v'ITZ, employee of Pica tinny ~.rsGno.l, 72 
Sanford Str;::et, concerninG his connection with CH.:JIBffiS, it being noted he 
secured r:i's. l~u1tIEL S~:ITH .<-;\1)ERSON a job Yrith CI-1.:~1BERS in 1943, ~t which time 
CF,..:J:BERS used the m~me Bt?O\iN or DICKSON. 

- 12 -
Kisseloff-1560 



" 
NK 65-3917 

,h.T ]EST il'iGLKJ00D, 13FT J~SEY 

Will reinterview P,hU'L TLWZR to develop more complately the background 
of the T.c~.mR. family and exhibit to him photographs of Imown espionage agents 
to be furnished by the New York Office. 

~~.aT NE.i]'~.RK, NEff JsRSBY 

~ ~ 
~~ill report the rt::sul ts of Labordory examination of typing specimens 

tc:lken from the :i-oodstock tYPc:::vlritGr in the pos~ession of IviI's. FRnNK BOWEN, 54 
Beech S'lircet, Jersey City, Neyv Jersey. 

- 13 -
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T-1 

.. 

,CONFIDENTIAL mFOPJ.rhNTS 

a photograph of membership cards maintained at the 
State Headquarters of the Communist Party, 38-40 
Park Pla ce, N6'llark, N ev/ Jersey, made available on 
February 28, 1946 to Special Agents FHANK.lA:. RAISBECK, ~~D 
CP..AHL~ L. SI'.!ITH, '.7ILLIAM H. RO CKEl'T, and ~!..4. URITZ E. 
GAHLON by Confidential In~ormantsl land L..I __ ---J 
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ADlUNISTRATIVE DATA 

Prior to interview with ESTHER H. AltERBACH STLVIS and l.:ORTON STAVIS, 
both of whom were knoym to this Office as members of the Communist Party, 
authority for the intervie'w was secured from Mr. H. B. FLEl'CHER of the bureau 
by telephone. 
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FEDERAL ,BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 
Form. No.1 NEW YORK 
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT 

REPORT MADE AT DATEWHE:N PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE 

NE;VARK 1/'J1i49 1/27-30/49 

TITL.E 

JAY DAVID WHITTAKER. CHaMBERS, with aliaSes, 
ET AL 

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: 

NK 65-3917 
FILE NO. 

REPORT MADE BY 

PAUL R. ALKER 

CHARACTER OF CASE 
PERJURY 
ESPIONAG E - R 
INTERNAL SECURITY - R 

ESTHER 11. AUERBACH STAVIS admitted being acquainted with 
PHILIP RENO and denied that she knew his brother, FRANKLIN 
VICTOR RENO but ·refused to answer any further questions. 

hp 

ESTHER STAVIS is a knovm Communist Party member.. MORTON STAVIS, 
husband: of ESTHER STAVIS, an attorney ana also a CP memb~r, 
denied any lmowledge of espionage activities op. the part of 
RENO and denied knowledge that he was a CP member.. He likewise 
stated he did not know PHILIP RENO's brother. Investigation 
at Picatinny Arsenal revealed ISADORE WlILLER employed in 
laboratory 1911-12 and 1918 but believed presently working for 

t consultant engi!1eers under directbn of Dr. GROSVENOR at the 
.3 Chemist Club located 52 '.\fest 41st Street,. N.Y.C. Mrs. MURIEL 

ELAINE ANDERSON, nee SlUTH, states she was employed as a 
part-time stenographer by a man named BROWN in New York in 
about 1933, to whom she was introduced by HEDlAN JhDOWITZ, 
a fellow employee at Picatinny Arsenal.. She identified 
photographs of CHAMBERS, as being BROi"/'N. States resigned when 
she became suspicious of the job. HERBERT and RUTH FEIS 
unable to furnish any information concerning ALGER HISS or the 
Fansler-Hiss typewriter. WATSON ROBERTS, real-estate agent 
wh~. rented house to CHAMBERS as DAVID BREEN in 1936 unable to 
identify CHb.MBERS or ALGER or PRISCILLA HISS. Contact with 
his daughters likewise negative. PAUL T~MER denies knowledge 
of espionage activities on the part of HARRY and JOSHUA TiJ,1ER 
or SAM SROYEr. Background information on TAMER family secured. 
JOSHUA TiUJ1ER presently in Russia and SAM SHOYEr died there 
during the last war. IL~Y TA1iER presently resides New York 
Cit;)" • 
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REPORT MADE: AT PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE: REPORT MADE BY 

NEW HA.VEN"1 CONN ~ i/28/49 JAMES T .• HAVERTY" 

TITLE: - CHARACTER OF CASE: 
PERJLlJiY Q 

JJf{ DAVID WHITTAKER CHA1IJiBERS , WAS, ET AL ESpr0::-TAGE - R 
INTERlifAL SECTJRI'IY - R 

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: 
, 0 .. 

Senate Munitions Committee in 1934, ad­
vised did not recall HISS and fails to . 
recall ever having any contact wi th him. 

-P-

REFER~TCE: Washington Field letter to the Bureau dated Janua~ 25, 1949. 

DETAILS: LEONARD DOOB, Assistant Professor of Psychology .. Yale Universi ty; 
New Haven;. Connecticut, advised he was employed as an investigator 
by the U. S. S.enate Munitions Committee for· two and one-half 
months in th~ summer of 1934 and spent most of his time in an 
investigative capacity in New York City and Wilmington, Deleware, 
visiting Washington" D •.. C ... ~n only two or ~lwee oc\is~ions. Mr. 
DOOB advised that he failed to recall ALG~~S-aAd was unabls 
to identify pictures of CHAr:iBERS which were exhibited to him as 
anyone he had ever seen, . The only two individuals whom DOOB 
remembered having worked· for the U. S. Senate Muni tions Committee 
wer e STEPHEN RAUSHENBUSH, y~ho ·was in char ge of the investigative 
staff and one B~MOORE whom Mr. POOB recalled as he had met him 
as a fellow employee in G-2 9,uring the war. 

Tn connection wi th BEN rilOORE, reference is made to Bureau letter ,/,I 
to the Washington Field Office dated August 18,'1948., entitled, ./'_~ 
ItBEN TILLl\'lA].'J"'MOORE - European Recove~ Program", whi 'ch reflects 
that BEN TILIJ~N MOORE Was e~ployed ~ the' U. S. Senate Munitions 

~IJ/}~~Ornrnittee.. Bureau letter in the same case dated August 31, 1948, ~r .. Y 

-
r­
: 

. 'l -V-V9 r,eflected that MOORE is a cousin of ALGER HISS. /~i::{.~" . 
, / , "7.1 {it'" ~_ 

c;..:;q" or! PEN DIN G - _ : _ • ~. ~ 
,-; '/ I:)\l} ; t;.. 

I) I ~IJ " L:p:"'1~" 
J/ • J' SPECIAL AGENT 
'h IN CHARGE 

;~~RUreau 
3-New York (1 Thomas J'. Donegan, 

Special Assistant to the 
Attorney General) 

, J ···;Jashington Field (Info.)' 
',... few-,Haven . _ . /'. : 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Form. No. 1 NEW YORK Nfl 74-5 clb 
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT FILE NO. 

REPORT MADE AT 

NElil HAVEN, CONN a 

REPORT MADE BY 

JAMES T .• HAVERTY" 
DATE WHEN 

1-~9 
PFf},IOD f!J.R WHICH MADE 

1/28/49 

Tm.E 

JM DAVID 1iHITTAICER CIWhBERS, WAS, ET AL 

~OFCASE 

ESPIONAGE - R 
INTERNAL SECURI T.{ - R 

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS~ 
•• ~ ,,~. U' _~ •• !"'_ -J V v .... · u. IJ. 

Senate Munitions Committee in 1934, ad­
vised did not recall HISS and fails to 
recall ever having any contact with him. 

-P-

REFERENCE; Washington Field letter to the Bureau dated January 25, 1949. 

DETAILS: LEONARD DOOB, Assistant Professor of Psychology-" Yale Universi ty, 
New Haven, Connecticut, advised he was employed as an investigator 
by the U. S. Senate Munitions Committee for two and one-half 
months in the summer of ~934 and spent most of his time in an 
investigati va capacity in New York City and Wilmington, Delaware" 
visiting Washington; D. C. en only two or three ocassions. Mr. 
DOOB advised that he failed to recal~ ALGER HISS and was unable 
to identify pictures of CHAMBERS which were exhibited to him as 
anyone he had ever seen~ The only twq individuals whom DOOE 
remember ed haYing worked' for the U. S. S ena te Muni ti ons 'Commi ttee 
were STEPHEN RAUSHENBUSH, who was in charge of the investigative 
staff and one BEN MOORE whom Mr. DOOB recalled as. he had met him 
as a fellow employee in G-2 during the war. 

In connection with BEN :MOORE, reference is made to Bureau letter 
to the Washington Field Office dated August 18,'1948, entitled" 
IIBEN TILLMAN MOORE - European Recovery Programlt

, which reflects 
that BEN TILLMAN MOORE was employed by the U. S. Senate Munitions 
Commi ttee. Bureau letter in the same case dated August 31, 1948.! 
reflected that MOORE is ~ cousin of ALGER HISS. 

PENDI N G 
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TO 

FROM 

SUBJECT: 

V t 

• 

THE DIRECTOR 

D. 1.1. wdw 
(j) 

JAY DAVID :-iHITTAK&"l CHAMBERS, 
PERJURY; 
ESPIONAGE - R 

• -A.' 

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

',"[AS 

DATE: February 10, 1949 

,r" ' ;'-/ 
,.;t"o- 1Ir. Tolaon "...--

1Ir. Clegg 
1Ir. GlaV~1n 1Ir. Laclcl -
1Ir. N1cho __ 
1Ir. Rosen 
1Ir. Tracy -

:: ='=ea=--=--_-
1Ir. Harbo __ 

lli:: ~~~~lng=tO=n=--

Reference is made to memorandum of February 8, 1949, in which 

1Ir. Qu1ml Tamll_ 
Tele. Room~_ 
1Ir. Nease __ 
Il1as HolDlea __ 
lI1as Gancly __ 

it is set out that Hr". Vincent Husso o:f:-.z..the Department had stated that 
arrangements had nm7 been made Tli th pha:Lrman Wood of the HCUA to meet with 
him at 3:30 p.m., Friday, February 1.L, 1949, for the purpose of securing 
the film in the possession of that Committee for further Laboratory examination. 
You inquired as to why it was necess'ary to send an Agent at all, having in mind 
that }\'ir. Russo mIl explain why the film is desired. 

This matter has been further .discussed vr.ith Hr. Russo today, and 
Inspector Fletcher further pointed out to him the inadvisability of having 
an Agent appear at the time this matter is discussed by the Committee. It was 
explained to lir. Russo that in the past the Committee has always had one of 
their investigators bring the film to the Bureau and remain with the film 
during the time it 17as being examined. At no time in the past has the film 
ever been turned over to the custody of an Agent of the ~eau. 

lir. Russo stated that he would. handle this matter personally and 
would arrange to secure the film. If possible, he will take possession of 
the film and bring it to Inspector Fletcher, and if other arrangements are 
necessary, he will advise. 

HBF:clllW 

. , 

. ;. 
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Office Memorandum ••• 
. ~ /--- .c......,. 

TO 

FROM 

t'., t\ ni 
ifil:t\~ 

1m. D. U. LAnD "/ 
I Q "'~ 

H. B. FLE'lDHER JtWj~ G (I) 

• UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

DATE : 2-8-49 
" ( 1Ir. Tolson ~ 

GlAvlii 

SUBJECT: JAY DAVID mIITTAKER CHAUBERS, WAS 
PERJURY; 

V'~IIr. C1ogg~ 
~ 

Ili":"N1c 
1Ir. ROB 
1Ir. Trae 

:: ='="oa=== ESPIONAGE - R ~: ~~:lngton_ ~ t At 4:55 p.m., lir. Vincent Russo of the Department called in and 
stated arrangements had nO'i"T been made with Congressman Wood of the HCUA 
to meet vii th him at 3:30 p.m., Friday, February 11, for the purpose of 
picking up the pumpkin film recovered by that Committee from Chambers. 

1Ir. Harbo_-

1 1Ir. Qu1nn Tanm_' 
Tele. Roolll_ 
J.Ir. Neaee_.t 
II1s9 Ho1lli68 __ .I .. 

;"--~2 

II 
Over . a month ago a memorandum was addressed to the Department, setting . 

out that it 'was desirable that the film be again obtained from the Committee for 
further Laboratory examination. The examination contemplated involves a comparison. • 
of the film recovered from Felix Inslerman vdth that recovered from Chambers by ~ 
the BCUA to see if they were taken on the same camera. If the Laboratory exa.minatio • 
is positive in this regard, it is believed that the results of the examination1vill 
be of utmost help in securing a statement from Inslerman, who up to this time has . 
refused to furnish any information incriminating himself. Inslerman was named by H 
Chambers as one of the photographers involved in this case. 

\ I lir. Russo stated that Congressman Wood 1'dshed to make the film available . . ' 
at 3:30 p.m •. , . Friday, February 11. Mr. Russo advised that he would drop by the 
office about' ~,:15 p.m. and if an ent , ul ~~ th~§l£.~~rJhe~ ... 
film. C.2E~2s.!ll~ ~9-~%lue.§.t .. ed _that~n_Ag~.IILg.99_o~anY.ltH.I?~o~ After diSCUSS11" n "0 
~matter a little further, l~. Russo explained that he is to appear before 
Congressman Wood and the Committee to explain wlv the film is desired. I told ~ . 
him it would be inadvisable for a Special Agent of the Bureau to go into the J ' 
Committee to eXplain why the film should be made available. It was finally -~.I t 
agreed that t~e Agent should remain outside the Committee room and when the fiIm~ 
is obtained b~. Russo, it 17111 be turned over the Agent so that it could be handle. 

l
~ lir. Russo also advised that Congressman Wood stated he had an ~]pointme ~ 

" 

on Friday at 2:30 p.m. with the Attorney General,; ~1..3:00 P.~.~tb..~;%I:::C~:1~ ~ 
I and, of course, at 3:30 p.m. ydth Mr. Russo. ~W,i ~ 

~1'\'U~ "I' ~ 

This matter :lill. be follovred I'lith Mr. Russo until the ~i~ ~~it~i~ed ' 
Vlle"'~vessary exanunat~on. nnE\) _ 138 r7fL - L3-..::.. .:...:;:... ~~7 

RECO~\1J :IF B Jf: 
I 1 FEB 14194 - N..A 

~~.~ ~ 

,( 1 
Kisseloff-1568 ('_.J . ° 
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• , 
FEBRUARY 9, 1949 

SAC - .t>.1~11 

JAY OAVIO WE-lIT i'AI~R CHA!.1BERSt.'!AS~ ETAL; PERJURY, ESPIONAGE - R. 

IS-g. RE :.;~FO LET JANUARY r'llENTYEIGHr LAST. ADVISE RESULTS OF 

tNTERVIEN -.'lITH GEORGE 5ENE'r ,t\S REQUESTF.:n IN }~CFERENCEO 

LETTER. 

ec - ~VASHINGTON ElELD (BY SPECIAL MESSENGER) . 

FLJ:tnpd 

~: r:t.l8oD
_-

1Ix'. Ola·!t~....---
1Ix'.1Add -

o 1Ir. N1cliOIi 
lIr. ROAn -.-
1Ix' .. 'l'rac~--
1Ir.-Ep,n --

:g::~--
1Ix'.lIolJr--
1Ir. PelllllDg1:Oii; 
1Ir. Qu1llll T..:­
Tele. Rooa-= 
1Ix'. Nease __ 
lUee Ge.ndY. __ 

; . 
,,' 

RECORDEO • II 

.' 

F:OOVER 
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STANDARD FORM NO. 64 • 

-Office Memm'andum I 
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT • 

TO z Director. FBI DATE: January 24. 1949 
.( . 

1ti}ROM z SAC, Indianapolis ,\tj,~ 
SUBJECT: WILLIAM llARDfrGMAN /] {ii./,;# () 

E,b SECURITY MATTER - C ~ <Jtf'- ~;;112jr 
/"'./ Rece~tly, Mrs. A. L. H .. \DARRAGH, 1815 Bergan Street, South Bend, JJU II 

• Indiana. advised one of the resident agents at South Bend she had noticed r~ 
in the Deoember 20, 1948, issue of T~e Magazine, Page 20, that HILLIAM 1 ~ 
PIGMA;N of 702 East North, Appleton, Wisconsin, either had testified or was (. _I 
scheduled to testify in the CHAMBERS-HISS inquiry at New York City. She 
had the following infor.mation to offer for whatever value it might be to the , 
Bureau. ~~-

D~RE~~ 
She stated that she had a t~pded the Austin High Sohool t Chica~'-

IllinOis, vfith PIGMAN's wife, ALIC :. IGMAN, being unable to recall her maiden 
name. Originally both had taken an tive part in the Crunpfire Girls 

.. Organization, an ,~s a result of this, both have kept in contact with mutual 
acquaintance~· rough high school, college, and subsequent thereto. She 
maintains a . y and has for a number of years. In April 1935, she was 
delegated t at d a conference at Washington, D. C., and on April 18, 1935, 
she was t en to d tnner at the Y. W. C. A. by 'WILLIAM WARD PIGMAN and his 
wife. , notation, based upon ~er dinner and subsequent discussions with 
YilLLIAM IGMAN,~n the diary for that date reflected, ItMy - He must be a 
Communist. It She cannot recall specifically the reasons for such notations 
but generally recalled that he made numerous disparaging remarks about the 
DAR, which at that time was holding its Continental O>ngress at Washington, 

\ D. C. He was vicious in his attack on the DAR, as well as various other 
\ patriotic organizations. 

Mrs. DARRAGH also recalled that he was intense in his treatm~~t and 
ridicule of anything having to do with the American demooratic for.m of 
government. She said he acted like one tully indoctrinated vdth the principles 
of Communism. She also recalled that if she had not been a guest of Yv'lLLIAM 
WARD PIGMAN and his wife, she would have left the table because she was IIS0 

shocked and enraged". She was quite apologetio regarding her details oon­
cerning the incident, as there was little space in her diary for e:~ She 
also stated that a guardian of the Campfire Girls group, one RALPIJ H.' R.mt_ 
~2 North HumphreYive~~I. Oak Par!t, Il~~no~s, __ liaa ~9.n~ .... to JV~l!...hingt .. on, D • ..E!.. 
the followi:n.g year and had come into contact with PIGMAN and his Wffe;-She -.....--. • • f. .• .- '- ... , . __ __ ___ - - 1 ~ ........ _ _ _ ~_~ __ . _::~ 

saJ.d he had also ooncluded th~t_PIGMAN was a Communist. ShEi cOuld furnish no 
info~ation relative to the reason-i6bJRL~d oonoiude~this. 

'\ 

Copies of this letter have been designated for the Chicago, MilVlauk,~/ D 
and Washington Field Divisions for their info~~tion. ~ II/ /3 '-). --1 V 
JRll:k . ' ~ t I 1:: ,) ),~tt·\ 
ec: ~J.cago ~ M . " ' ; , ")I~ •••• , /--:,. ,,- ~, 

Milwaukee J f}!v- Rr:COROFD - 39 ~(·~ .... 19[h~ 
l1ashington Field 1 <:.or ~ - -

100-9 , _ .~ ~b/"b 'Vlt..' ~ 1 . . 1 [~I l/~Li::J~kD ~ 3'(i 
. "1 O~) /. , ,' . ( , . \I, ,U 

. -_ 't,A!-\H f.: t it,j..·.l.J "' " ~.' I~ '~I..Jt..- 'I 

(J jl;~\ "1 ~ ~ '1., 2../1j ~ 
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DIltECTOR ~1) SAC UE.GENT 

2..J1-49 12 N 

, ) 
JAY DAVID W.rlITTAA'13R~EHS~ ,'wAS, ETA!., PERJURY, ESP - R, IS - R. REBUm. 

JAN. Ji.'IGHmN LAST RE~UESTING FILE tJdECE AT INS liE mURLES FRANCES JHASE. 

FILES OF INS REFIEJT NO RECOl.D Oli' INDIVIDUAL NM~ CHARIES FRANCES 0rlASE IDfuER 

Tl1AT NAJ:,E Oli. ALIAS OF JOHN SHERMAN. 

JJC:dmh 
74-'14 

HOTTEL 

RECORDED ~ 108 

. ~ '"'!, ~. 

i I .' - ,,' (; 

I ! _ 
<,' l-
I 

, 
.~ I·' ~ 

, ~ :', Itt, : . 
~ "';t~· 'I ~ 

,~j :r 1 , 

{ f--~' ., ':_ ,. l., . .;,. 

~? 

;f r.,,,-~ "_ ,. ;.;--:;>, 

/ / 
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AS 13.: 

Aaaiatant Attor.., OlDer&! Alexander ~. ea.pbell 
Orl~mal D1T1110a rebruary 4. 1949 

Dir.ctor, PBI 

hpart ota 

Special .&put .e.1q A • .&D4erloll dated .raau&l')' 1', 1 ~~ at Cb1oago, 
!lUna!. 

Speoi&! AI .. t .1 .... 111. 'f~t dat.d JaJWU'1 10, 1~9 at ... ;iaYeil. 
C011lleotiout 

Speelal .l&-t Wl11l_ C. r ... r dat.d Juuar7 15, 19'9 at S.attle, 
.... hington 

Special ",at". ';taller Pro_peN dated Jaulary_, lHi at u..ph1" 

Teaue •••• 
Spe,,1al A.~'Jlt aooert J. \lilaon dated JaDU&r1 21. 1949 at ChiQalo, 

Il11Da1. 
Sp •• lal Jeeat &1'be.rt P. s-ll dated JaDU&ry J.1, 1.,-19 at st. Loui., 

lli.aeuri 
Special Agent Dayld l4win Todd dated Juua1'1 27, 1969 at SaD !/"reel.oo, 

Ca1iton:lia 
SpMlal ~'Dt Edam4 V. ladell dawd JaDuary 1:1, 194~ at O.aha, 

!fe\)ral" 
SpH1al Ailllt J .... L. tirkland dated Jmuary Z1, 19'9 at Philadelphia, 

Penu1lyula 
SpH1al 4.t MahlOIl F. Coller dated JanuaJ'y lS, l~9 at Detrolt, 

)4ohipn 
S".tf..1-Ac-' .o~ S. Uig.OIl dated January 18, 1~9 at S&11 Die,o, 

Callfornia 
Speoial _ent MilWrl •• .l. !qlor dated J'1IAl1&1"1 28, l~g at 'tia.h1nctGn, ;). c. 
Sp .. ial A&.nt .lola J. O'Toole, Jr. dated January 28, 1949 at Albany, 

Jew 'io:-k . '.: ~ 
Speoial Agent Ltto S. Brenneilell dated· January 28. l~ at ~~. 

Arilona ;: ~ ~ 
special A&etlt J •••• F. l'arr dated Janu&.r1 28. 19"9 lit e, .. // 

llarylu4 ~. \ / 
ek1 ,.. • nil~.,r~ 28, I) ~ ~l1" " 

COHIM ....... MUiliIOONS SECTION 1:. B I ... ~ J7 Sm1M.AI..~ .11li cl(~ J~ Z ~ !!o.l~W;. "t~WIcP 12 l" RF('J)Rnr /7 (I . ~ I - I ~ '/ 
..-_ ~ T ! (I ~ ~ Tt'bifill- 80, .,..-.:-;.!.J tf'-

ttl> :.tQAQ. - .. F B til ~ , ~1!1"T~ , ' • \0<10" : '. i." . '1 

~~~~:";"':"'. __ ~-I i' H N'- ~1 f£B -' '. • '--
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• ...ul ... c.vtl ... J. Jwq ...... J-...q II. 1M'." lIIIMi..-. D. tI. 
1»M1al Ala' z.... O. Prior .~ ... J.....-, U. INt ., & ... n,\Wi" 
"·,.tal .tc-, J.... T. :s.'YW't, .'e. J.....,. 10, 1M. at: ... 

--., o.....t.t..... . 
""1aJ. -"'-, IIuT1.a I. Puh 4ne4 ~ 11. IN' a' Da11,u, ,... 
.... .1&1 "c .... Pal I • .t.l.hr cia,," J......., 51, 1M' ".Invt, "--"7 
.... 1&1 .... ' WaMr' 0. %aM ... fM'" .,....,. 11. 1"9 at .Mi...-. D. c • 

.t. ~ r ...... .,.. ......... 4. ~ Will be .... Il'YMlaltle '- 7ft PI'OIIP'klT • 

1Ir. Tolson 

:: gi:~ 
1Ir. Ladd -
1Ir. NlchOls 
Ilr. ROBen -
Mr. Tracy-­
Mr. Egan-­
Ur. Gurnea 
Mr. Hartlo­
Iir.liohr­
.wr. Permington 
1Ir. Qulnn , ...... -
Tele. Room -
llr. Nease-
1I1se Gandy 

- I -
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::LC, :;-sliin ~ton .c"'ield. 16/ ' 
Director, 1BI ;' ~ 
J t'y D!~VID'IHITT1:i\ER CIU1.li3ERS, UAS; ET .a 
PZiiJrfB.:i 
:G_·rIuHl:.trl - R 
IUr:"'trit~L ~ECtJtlI'lY - R 

~'ebrutry 4, 1949 

Reurtel February l~ 1949, requesting £uthorization to interview 
Eenll.tor MillFrd E. Tydings ~nl Justice Btanley Reed. f.uthority is granted. 
to intervievl Justice need, however, pn interview with Denator Tydings is 
rLot desired ('It this time. 

cc - NeVI York 

.-
.liWP:mjp 

ltr. Tolllon 

~: &t:ff'=-n-=--=== 
~: ~gg.,:""'18;;:=== 
ltr. ROlSen -­
ltr. Tracy 

::='=a-­
:: l:'~(j-=== 
1Ir. Pennington 
1Ir. Quinn TalIIIi 
Tele. Room_ 
1Ir. Nease __ _ 
1I1e~ Gendy __ 

[(,.:,--,,-: .- L"':;~~I 

\0 ~ • I 'i 
f', ,,, 

: 
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2-1.-49 9:00 A!.! 

, 
J. D. WHITTAK:.:a CI-!A7,'BERSt WAS, t ::"AL, ~';~RJUIn, EGPIO~It\GE - R, I1l'N:R;rAL 

SECUiUTY - R.. REQUEST B:rrXAU AUTIIO:rrZll.TIO;; TO ]}iTElVI~",7 SEI;ATOR 

HTTTt-,r ~ /TY))TI-"'S .. _.- . . " 'iT,'" T~'1T'1""'" ",~ ·TTC ... · ->tr G'T:'.Tt"""'T CT1't~"'''''''C' .. .l..J.Il.l<>. , w) ,/. ~ .!..I,lt ,>-,0 .. ~~\. 'Li:" Ltl~JJ.:.Ll'';.~ '.LiJ.a "uJ:.J. .D11::'.\ilJ..l v~_J..;\J,.)JI 

i\.i:V,:U 1'0 ~:rr:; OF rI:J OLOS:;::; Fl~L'IlDS T!O IS OUTSTl..:mI:JG ATTOP.lrBY OF 

, . ~ 
1I00TEL 

Kisseloff-1576 



JJW:cl 
r4-9h 

' .. 
, I 

, W.\SHOOTON AlID WEI 

/nIRECTOR AND SAC, 1m 

I 

121)0 Pt.~~ ... ~, ':'d-. '_~l 
.' .l""'). I ~ I "" . 1 . --'. ff .... t ...... V 

\ ,- , J' ' :If / / ,i" . . I 
. , "-

' / !,,- I 

J. D. WHITl'AKER
Q

CHAUB:m3. WAS, ETAL, PER.JURY, ~:SP - R, IS - R. 

EL JABUj,RI r::IIRTYONE, LAST, SUOOESTIMl INTERVIEW WrrH D!! ~ . . _ , 

!L05SCJ)(. RBFERENCE IS 'lAIE TO CASE ENTITLED QUOTE FREllFliICK AroUST~ 

BLOOSOJI, AD, WE UNQUat'E, AND TO LEftIR lllTED DECEIBER SEVm'l1!Elt, 
------
HINETIEN 1ORT!SEVi'l~, IN CASE FNTITIJID. QuarK ALE1tSANDRA PAVLOVl'lA Li~'. IS, 

WAS, IS - R UNQUOTE, REPOR'l'Im A COJ.TVBR.<.lATION BE'lWlSEN SHURA WilS AND 

BLOOSotI. BURJ'AU IS REQUESTED TO ADVISE WHETHER BLQSSCII SHOUL? DE 

INrERVIT<WKJ) AND TO OONSIDER ADVISABILITY OF ItA VIm HIJ( SUBPOKNAED BEFORI -~ .... ... . , .... ~ __ ..,~·--_____ .. _IO_..., '. "' .. _~~~ ... -.......--... _______ ~ ___ __. _ .. _ ... _ .. _ , ....... _-.. .. _~ • ~ . 

GRliND JURY. 

RECORDED - 43 
I 

\ . ~ 
j I 

, . tJ: 

'/:' - ' 

, , 
\ ttOOJJ) - 43 

) tv 

51Ffj1~ '1 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATI( 
uNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUS1~vE 

TO: COMMUNICATIONS SECTION. 

Transmit the following message to: 

o 
CHAMBERS 

URODT 

181UttJARY 10, 1949 

JAY Di VID m'fTAl~ W'8, IT AL, n.RJUJr!, 1SPl000GI - I. RE LA TIL 

CC - 150 

FBBRO'U! lIft; LAS!. U SB)ULD ATTrIIPT 'l'O un .\ LBIC.l C.lURJ. SIllILAR 

m 1'H1 on 101' IN P03SlS$lOJ 0'1 ClU.II lOR HIS USB. CJWQ"S LlIeA 

CaEli SHOULD IMDDI!'l'ILI BI P<.JnrAmUJ 10 BUIIlU lOB. APPROPRIA'l'I 

IUMIJlATIOIJ,. Jm Sti~! II.lJII m CWI .... HI'UCJ.U.ED CIWIBIRS 

lIBHIOIDtG PKRSOIIS II It)tIfOII SET " SUTI .... 10ft, IlCLUDIHO HAD 

OF ALGI! HISS,· HI SHOULD :81 ctOSlLY QUISTIOIID COICWIffG HIS DCMLIDOI 

or UoGER HISS' OPDATIOIi II I8PIONAGE AHD 'mB C<JlUCnON BETIEIB HISS AND 

CIWIB&ttS. m O'I'HBI IIIFOMIATION HI 1IIGH'l' HAVE 1'0 SUPPORT PERJURY 

DlDICTKIlfT AGADfS'f HISS SHOULD BE SOUGH! Flt(II HDl. Kilt' YORK SHOULD 

IIS!RUCT J.UWfI <PFICI 1'0 I.O:!TI "lID IlfTlRflJ:1f JWt(WtI'l' GUTlLItJS. 

HOOTIlt 

eo - llubington l1elG ot.t'1ee <By Special Keannger) 

COPIE.::; .o,ZSTLJ 1'L.u RECORDED " 8D \ 7.!:/.:::1 pj - j q; 5 
169 .() F.13 1 ' 

.~, 1.2 FEB 1~1 ~J,.:j 
f£l)EAAL £uR::AU or i;~-J£.,TIG~ilON W " 

lI. S, OEPARTMENT OF JUSTIC': ;. L 
COMMUN~CATIOHS SECTION CJ I 

FEB 10 1949 



Ret ..... "'*'" ren..ota lba" .. eMl 1'.. • .... .~ lDe'U., & 
elo .. Mel ~r J'nekU. '1 ...... "--, til. ].a'" ,... owre.voaW wi ttl H .... wi tal 
ret_ ... _ ~.bI ter bl •• alt and lin. lHtU .. ,. In. 1M\tJ. .. bad 1n4t_W h' 
R-. had &ppana\1.:r ,.. M'*", witlh aerta t. qaite ~ u..., 

"1' 
, Ia 'ri .. or tt-.. po •• Udli':r t.bat 8 ...... , " in .. pod UOD '" "'m .... 

intor..ti<'ft ~OIlo.nJac .... \lyttl •• ot~, .. 1ft) 1. autIMr1z" to oondIM\ 
aD Sater.t .. wi til bill • 

... . SAC,'" t.k 
~MC. 'fa ...... 

FI.J:Slm~ 

~"'---I COMMU;;icATIONS'SECTION 

I'o"! ".'LED, 15 

FE B 9 1949 P.M. 

.I ,·OEbl'Oi:.1n21ICr 

t. L .: 
tlEtIIAEO-rlrir ~OOH 
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2-7-49 ll.:OO.l)( 

J .7~. WHl'l"rAKER CHAl(B1RS, _.18, IT AL~ PERJTJRt, ESPIODGB - R, INl'gmw. 

sttmnu - L • BlI:I'DlORE RlPORT DlTED JANUARY 28, 1949.. REQUEST . 

·BtJRKAU AUTHORITY TO IN'l'ERVIBI' HANS G. HERTZ, AS'.l'RCfiCllEli, U. S. NAVAL 

OBSERVATORY • 

- r:-
~ oF - .. IGl'k b7 Mail. 

r . co. - JaltiJI.o:N by IIail 
, 
t · e-- -, , . . -

r-

-: ~ ' IF·,'r" . ~~ . 1.1 1>: 
. ~ .' RECORDED· 68 

· r ~t.ct.\r\t.O 
,,~-4t t' 

1~/~~ _Ir!~ 
J.,--' 1:1 I 

11 FlL 1 :949 

Kisseloff-1S80 
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2-7-49 

.:Iw" #<1 'J:e (w 
~'(rJH 

~~ 

J ~ n 

r L . 

WASHIJlarON, JlElII YCRK AND BALTIMORE FOOM WASH FIELD 7 G~ 
v/rRECTOR AND SACS URGDIT J~ .~:>" ~ . '''~ ,~ 
JAY DAm ~iHITTAKER ~, WAS ET"L PElIJUHY, ESPIONAGE R, RE FELL, A.d~ 
~ BALTIMORE TO DIRECTOR, NEll' YORK, AND WASHING'lDn DATED _ 0NE LAs 'r. c~ I 
~ MASON AK~ ~UD, PRESENTLY EMPLOYED AS PHarOGRAMMETRIC Z1/GINEER -iiTrH U.S. GEOWGIC¥ 
-,1(1 ~ 

SURVEY. UASON STARTED EMPLOnENT AS ROWAN IN BRIS'rOL, VA l~ARCH ONE, IUNE'I'EEN THIRTY -
FOUR A~ BEEH WITH G&)LOGICAL SlRVEY EVER SINCE. PERSON,I/l,L FILE SH01,'/S ADDRESS 

EIGHI'IEN NAUGIIT FIVE QVINlJ ST, APT TWO HAUGHT THREE, ARlJNG'I01:, VA. JmESENr 'ADDRESS 

TIm FOUR '£710 F~l.R NO. SIXTERN'l'H ST, ARLINGTON i V~ MASON TRA mING :ITrH ABOVE 
...... -

ORGA.NIZATION Ir;1 FIIll) FRJ1,. NINETEEN THIRTY F'OUR 'ro FORTY FIVE. FERSONr;EL FILE SHOWS 

~GI BORN JAN "EIGHl'EEN; NAUGHT FIVE IN BRISTOL, VA, BUT THIS COUlD Nor BE VERIFIED 
!n CIO c , ' 

~ ~rOOICAL SURVEY AS VIRGINIA KEPT NO BIRTH RECCRDS BACK THAT FAR, BUT THIS DATE 
1:;1 :.:l 
1- 1- ' 

~~ DASH OBERATED BY CENSUS REPCR'r TAKEN IN BRISTOL VA DURING NJNETEEN TEN ,'ffiICH 
11"";. w ! ~ l 

;. ~ -
;J.I~D M:tSON AS BEING FIVE YRS OID DASH EDT.CATION SHQlS 'TrENDED DUKE UNIVERSITY 

• 

~ .. ~ 

~RK' ELECTRICAL SCHOOL AND A AB DEGREE F'ROV EMORY AND HENRY UNIVERSITY. ffiEvIOUS 

EMPLOYEENT SHOWS W.H. SCATES CO, IS SHEET METAL 7{ORKER IN BRISTOL, VA, SIX hlONl'HS, 

FTTZGERALD CORP, RICHMOND VA, CLlliK, THREE 1,:ONl'HS, CHRYSLER CORP, DE'r. MICH. AS A 

HFA'I'ER, Auro ASSElvrBLY, SIX MON'':HS. iliOF'. BASEBALL PLAYER FOR SEVEN T'--o.._~­

GIVEN Bur ALL t®tE PRIOR 1'0 D"PLOr...:ENl' WI'l'H GEOWGICAL SURVEY. 

JCSEPHINE. IF BUREAU HSIRES M.A.SON TO BE. INTERVI!W ~TIMQ~ ~2ULD fISH 

SUFFICIENT BACKGROUND m CONDUCT DESIRED INl'F!VIFlV. r1 f ~. 1_· -: 
, -_.... , ftE-\)· ~ ~ " i '; 

tft. OEXED . ~ l2 ~E3 Hj ,; ;, 
~.", IN .;1) ?iI 

__ -_ 1'D/7 
,. 
" 
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-1?EDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATIC'" 
"ED STATES,DEPARTMENT OF Jut 

To: COMMUNICATIOHS SECTION. 

Transmit the following message t~""''' 1.., 
/1 ~\)' ",'I>~,,. I '617 SAC, IAl-tlIIOII \IIIIIII'ft 

) ~, U It! DAn» qrft.&aa ..... ,. 1.&8, It At., PD-.r, r.sPIOIfAOE _ ... 

ftI Wft) 'tIL nauAU SImI LAIf. a.e.LfIW)D IIIOILD ""188 BAt'IGIOOID 

tlfftJ.J.fIOI 'PI ~ a. lAM, &l am IUIQI, All lIS JI'I'WIt ait'. 'I'n. 

c~ 'ifACt'S 0,. nux Uf9LDUI, so 'l'flAT WJIO CAl IJf1'llf1. IWJOI! I I #!ILL 

Il00'. 

cet aloe, WA.8H PLt (a..:IAL -.DOD) 
SAC. •• ItS ( •• ...rr.AR UIL) 

COPIE~ DESTROYED 

169 DEC 15 1964 

tr. To180D __ 
r. Clegg 
r. Glsvln __ 

~: ~~~""'I8,=--== 
-. Rosen __ 
• Tracy __ 

: =~=ea=== • Harbo __ 

, ~:lngton_ 
~'<U1DD TaJIIII_ 

~~~m~:== 
r. _n<1y __ 

Per " 

i 
-1 

Kisseloff-1582 


